Insurance

Vv —
-

987 aiftfes UfdeGal

3fefe anf 900Y/0VE

M j

¢ =2%

DolocTol SooNed]

o AR, AT T




Jodlddd AfAfd

59 T9E are
TETE

THE (F)

ST. 9T AT 1T
SERCIEED S REERSEIE e
THE (M)




T HIE

THE-TeTEA (T



Insurance in your hand
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Chartered Accountants

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of NLG Insurance Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NLG Insurance Company Limited,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 Ashadh 2076, the statement of profit or
loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of this auditor's report. We are independent of NLG
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Insurance Company Limited in accordance with the Nepalese professional ethical pronouncements
and Nepal Company Act, 2063 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence
In conducting our audit we followed appropriate independence requirements of Nepalese
professional ethical pronouncements.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the NLG Insurance Company Limited as at 31 Ashadh 2076, and its financial performance, the
statement of the other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards.

Report on matters required under Companies Act, 2063

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

2. In our opinion, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, statement of
other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
referred in this report have been prepared in accordance with Companies Act, 2063 and are in
agreement with the books of account maintained by the company;

3. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by prevailing law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of such books:

4. To the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and from our
examination of the books of account of the company necessary for the purpose of our audit we
have not come across cases where Board of Directors or any employee of the company have
acted contrary to the provisions of law, or committed any misappropriation or caused loss or
damage to the company.

For LSP Associates
Chartered Accountant

Dated: 2077/4/23 g%/
Lalitpur, Nepal & % =
CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha

& m%# Partner
é‘/ﬁ_\x

Chartered
Accauntants
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Statement of Financial Position

As at Ashadh 31st, 2076

. 2075/76 2074/75

Particulars Notes NPR NPR
Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5.1.1 21,943,947 18,157,209
Intangible Assets 51.2 1,186,646 1,432,340
Deferred Tax Assets 5.2 39,556,514 30,648,992
Financial Investment 53 2,148,811,766 1,898,347,537
Financial Investment measured at Amortized Cost 5.3.1 1,762,046,845 1,642,179,363
Financial Investment at FVTOCI 5.3.2 386,764,921 256,168,174
Financial Investment at FVTPL - -
Deferred Expenses 54 29,667,538 28,514,530
Other Assets 5.5 172,134,087 175,156,494
Financial Assets 5.5.1 37,851,672 38,958,902
Non Financial Assets 5.5.2 134,282,415 136,197,592
Reinsurance Assets 5.6 941,411,602 834,227,638
Reinsurance Receivable 5.7 66,708,126 56,501,131
Current Tax Assets 5.8 117,026,923 27,826,452
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.9 298,553,152 375,851,787
Total assets 3,837,000,302 3,446,664,110
Equity and Liabilities
Share Capital 5.10 640,406,250 640,406,250
Share premium 147,615 147,615
Insurance Fund 5.11 795,787,502 705,118,912
Catastrophe Reserve 65,541,421 54,366,661
Retained Earnings 78,344,286 (8,786,060)
Other Reserves 5.12 95,418,473 56,503,425
Total ordinary shareholders’ equity 1,675,645,547 1,447,756,803
Liabilities
Deferred tax liability 5.2 - -
Insurance contract liabilities 5.13 1,545,199,290 1,443,580,387
Employee benefit obligation 5.14 94,953,130 58,810,000
Deferred revenue 5.15 128,172,769 113,787,915
Reinsurance payables 5.16 205,550,817 168,673,927
Other payables 5.17 164,396,118 190,972,447
Financial Liabilities 5.17.1 158,873,157 188,160,827
Non Financial Liabilities 5.17.2 5,522,961 2,811,620
Income Tax Payable 5.18 - -
Other Provisions 5.19 23,082,631 23,082,631
Total liabilities 2,161,354,755 1,998,907,307
Total equity and liabilities 3,837,000,302 3,446,664,110

The notes to financial statements as set out on schedules 1 to 8 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Manoj Shrestha Sunil Ballav Pant Bimal Prasad Wagle Bharat B. Basnet
DGM CEO Chairman Director

As per our report of even date

CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha
Partner
L.S.P Associates
Chartered Accountants

Suresh Prasad Khatri Min B. Samari Dr. Bharat K. Thapa
Director Director Director

Date: 2077/04/23
Place: Kathmandu
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Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year Ended 31st Ashadh, 2076

Particulars Notes | 2075/76 NPR 20::)/;5
Gross premiums 6.1.1 1,666,006,540 | 1,504,855,335
Premiums ceded to reinsurers 6.1.2 (964,284,261) | (813,303,639)
Net premiums 701,722,279 691,551,696
Fees and commission income 6.2 268,871,120 188,807,590
Investment income 6.3 196,797,082 192,494,607
Net realised gains and losses 6.4 (51,958) 4,256
Other operating income 6.5 1,460,464 1,006,379
Total revenue 1,168,798,987 | 1,073,864,528
Gross benefits and claims paid 6.6 (a) (986,346,090) | (866,379,473)
Claims ceded to reinsurers 6.6 (b) 444,279,277 457,164,808
Net benefits and claims (542,066,813) | (409,214,665)
Net change in insurance contract liabilities 6.7 5,565,070 15,442,471
Other expenses 6.8 (67,117,060) | (57,125,622)
Other operating and administrative expenses 6.9 (286,487,034) | (242,355,751)
Provisions and write offs 6.10 (10,200,197) | (14,103,671)
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (900,306,033) | (707,357,238)
Profit before tax 268,492,954 | 366,507,290
Income Tax Expenses 6.11 (66,056,498) | (120,677,172)
Profit for the year 202,436,456 245,830,118
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Non-controlling interests
Earnings per share 31.61 38.39
Basic EPS - 38.66
Diluted EPS - -
Basic EPS (Restated) - -

The notes to financial statements as set out on schedules 1 to 8 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Manoj Shrestha Sunil Ballav Pant Bimal Prasad Wagle Bharat B. Basnet
DGM CEO Chairman Director

As per our report of even date

CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha
Partner
L.S.P Associates
Chartered Accountants

Suresh Prasad Khatri Min B. Samari Dr. Bharat K. Thapa
Director Director Director

Date: 2077/04/23
Place: Kathmandu
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year Ended 31st Ashadh, 2076

Particulars

Cash flow from operating activities
Cash Received

Net premium income

Fee and Commission income
Investment Income

Net realized gains and losses

Other operating income

Cash Paid

Net Claim Paid

Other operating and administrative expenses
Other expenses

Income tax

Adjustment

Deferred Reinsurance commission income
Deferred Expenses

Depreciation

Change in insurance contract liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease of Current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Reinsurance Asset
(Increase)/Decrease in Others Assets
Increase/(Decrease) of Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Financial Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Net cash flow from operating activities(A)
Cash flow from investing activities
(Increase)/Decrease in Property Plant and Equipment
(Increase)/Decrease in Intangible Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Investment
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

Cash Flow on Financing Activities
Interest Expense

2075/76
NPR

701,722,279
268,871,120
196,797,082
(51,958)
1,460,464

(542,066,813)
(286,487,034)
(67,117,060)
(66,056,498)

14,384,853
(1,153,008)
5,901,792
101,618,903

1,107,230
(107,183,964)
(106,399,812)

(29,287,669)
96,575,580
182,635,489

(9,688,531)
245,694
(250,464,229)
(259,907,066)

2074/75
NPR

691,551,696
188,807,590
192,494,607
4,256
1,006,379

(409,214,665)
(242,355,751)

(57,125,622)
(120,677,172)

37,054,333
(5,465,367)

4,211,746
94,557,974

(34,842,753)
(110,000,447)
(42,613,603)

29,946,770
77,759,288
295,099,259

(8,983,163)
(351,666)
(254,458,225)
(263,793,054)

Dividend Paid (27,058) (6,855,829)
Isuue of Share Capital

Net cash flow from financing activities(C) (27,058) (6,855,829)
Change in Exchange rate in Cash and Bank Balances

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (77,298,635) 24,450,377
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (D) 375,851,787 351,401,410
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (A+B+C+D) 298,553,152 375,851,787

Manoj Shrestha

DGM CEO Chairman
Suresh Prasad Khatri

Director

Min B. Samari
Director

Dr. Bharat K. Thapa
Director

Date: 2077/04/23
Place: Kathmandu

et arfifer gferdeq, 09y /9¢ 1198

Director

Sunil Ballav Pant Bimal Prasad Wagle Bharat B. Basnet

As per our report of even date

CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha

Partner

L.S.P Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year Ended 31st Ashadh, 2076

2075/76 2074/75
Particulars Notes
NPR NPR

Profit for the Year 202,436,456 245,830,118

Other comprehensive income (OCl)

Net gain on Financial Assets 26,305,150 (71,366,488)

Actuarial Gains/(Losses) (1,795,954) 5,027,549

Income tax relating to above items (7,352,759) 19,901,682

OCI for the year, net of tax 17,156,437 (46,437,257)

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 219,592,893 199,392,861
Manoj Shrestha Sunil Ballav Pant Bimal Prasad Wagle Bharat B. Basnet As per our report of even date
DGM CEO Chairman Director

CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha
Partner
L.S.P Associates
Chartered Accountants

Suresh Prasad Khatri Min B. Samari Dr. Bharat K. Thapa
Director Director Director

Date: 2077/04/23
Place: Kathmandu
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Notes to Financial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies
for the year ended on 31st Asadh 2076

1.

2.1

General Information

NLG Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’ or ‘NLG’) was
incorporated on 2005 A.D under the Company Act 2063 and operating as general insurance
company after obtaining license on 2062/6/23 under the insurance act 2049.

The registered office of the Company is located at Panipokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal. The
Company is listed in Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (the sole stock exchange in Nepal) for
public trading of its shares.

The financial statements for the year ended on 16 July 2019 (Asadh 31, 2076) have been
approved by the Board of Directors on 23.04.2077. The management acknowledges
the responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of these fiscal statements in
accordance with NFRS.

The principal activities of the Company are described in Note 4. Information of the Company’s
structure is also provided in Note 4. Information on other related party relationships of the
company is provided in Note 7.5.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), as issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Nepal.

The financial statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for investment
properties and financial assets and derivative instruments that have been measured at fair
value.

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous
period. In addition, the company presents an additional statement of financial position at
the beginning of the earliest period presented when there is a retrospective application of
an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement, or a reclassification of items in financial
statements.

The company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An
analysis regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (no
more than 12 months) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more than 12
months) is presented in the respective notes.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements were prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) along with the approved carve-outs issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal on September 20, 2018 on NFRS requirement,
which allowed alternative treatments and the Company adopted following carve outs:

NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and measurement,
- Impairment accounting,

- Calculation of interest income as per effective interest rate

- Calculation of interest income on amortized cost

Historical cost convention was used for financial statement recognition and measurement
except otherwise required by NFRS. Where, other method(s), other than historical costs,
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2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

such as fair value has been applied, and these have been disclosed in accordance with the
applicable reporting framework.

The adoption of NFRS for preparation of financial statements was brought in effect from
fiscal year 2074/75.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the
nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Reporting period and approval of Financial Statements

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented
in these financial statements. The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements of the Company as per Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS). The approval of financial statements along with notes to the financial
statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors in its’ 305th meeting held on
2077.04.23. The approved financial statements have been recommended for approval by
the shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Company subsequent to receipt of
regulatory approval from Insurance Board.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements

The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately
suit its circumstances and operating environment. Further, the Company is required to make
judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or
assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be
determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial
statements and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

The NFRS requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the
assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported
in the financial statements. The Company applies estimates in preparing and presenting
the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and are applied prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the
notes wherever the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes
of accounting estimates, if any.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Company
is satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue the business for the foreseeable
future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have considered a wide range
of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitability, cash flows and capital resources. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

HYelt anfiiw gfedaq, 0y /9% 11 R0



GAGAGI SeZANTA thodall [Ales

2.6

2.7

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied
by the Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted
to change an accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation;
or results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about
the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position,
financial performance, or cash flows. The Company uses the same accounting policies
throughout all periods presented in its NFRS financial statements.

New Standards yet to be effective

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations
have been issued by ASB but its’ effective date is yet to incept, hence the company has not
adopted those standards.

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements
are set out below. The Company will adopt these standards after these standards are
mandatorily effective.

NFRS 9- Financial Instruments:

NFRS 9 states a logical principle base to classify financial assets and financial liabilities
which is driven by cash flow characteristics and the business model in which an assets or
liability is held. Further this standard recommends the assessment of impairment based on
more timely recognition of incurred losses as referred in NAS 39 and entities are required
to account for incurred credit losses from the initial recognition of financial instruments.
Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is
Expected Credit Loss Model.

IFRS 9 became effective on 1 January 2018 and will have an effect on classification and
measurement of the Company’s financial assets. NFRS 9, as issued reflects the first phase
of work on replacement NAS 39 and applies to classification and measurement of financial
assets and liabilities. NRFS 9 has been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments
and rest of the provisions will be applied from July 16, 2021.

NFRS-15: Revenue from contract with customers:

The IASB issued a new standard for revenue recognition which overhauls the existing revenue
recognition standards. The standard requires the following five step model framework to be
followed for revenue recognition:

Identification of the contracts with the customer
Identification of the performance obligations in the contract
Determination of the transaction price

Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified
in step b)

Recognition of revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The new standard would be effective for annual periods starting from 1 January 2018 and
early application is allowed internationally, ASB Nepal has made in effective from July 16,
2021 from which the company will also apply this standard. The management is assessing
the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from application of IFRS 15.
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2.8

2.9

NFRS 17- Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued by the IASB on 18 May 2017 and has a mandatory
effective date of annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022. It supersedes IFRS
4 Insurance Contract. IFRS 17 with corresponding effective date has not been endorsed
by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) Nepal to be implemented from July 16, 2021. The
management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, if IFRS 17 is
applied in future.

NFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
internationally and is effective in Nepal from July 16, 2021. NFRS 16 is the new accounting
standard for leases and will replace NAS 17 ‘Leases’ and IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease’. The new standard removes the distinction between
operating or finance leases for lessee accounting, resulting in all leases being treated as
finance leases. All leases will be recognised on the statement of financial position with the
optional exceptions for short-term leases with a lease term of less than 12 months and
leases of low-value assets (for example mobile phones or laptops). A lessee is required to
recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a
lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The main reason for this
change is that this approach will result in a more comparable representation of a lessee’s
assets and liabilities in relation to other companies and, together with enhanced disclosures,
will provide greater transparency of a lessee’s financial leverage and capital employed. The
standard permits a lessee to choose either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective
transition approach.

Discounting

When the realization of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the
Company considers the discounting of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material.
Various internal and external factors have been considered for determining the discount rate
to be applied to the cash flows of company.

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of
the discounting is material.

Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop,
such exception to NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements
Property, plant and equipment
Basis of Recognition

Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the asset will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be measured
reliably.

Basis of Measurement

Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at cost and subsequently measured at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, with
the exception of land which is not depreciated. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
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directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.
Subsequent Costs

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Repairs and maintenance

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit or loss during the financial
period in which they are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying
amount of the assets when it is probable that future economic benefits in excess of the most
recently assessed standard of performance of the existing assets will flow to the Company and
the renovation replaces an identifiable part of the asset. Major renovations are depreciated
during the remaining useful life of the related asset.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value method to allocate the cost of each
asset to its residual value over its estimated useful life as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and fittings  25%

Office Equipment 25%
Computer and Equipment 25%
Intangible Assets

a) System Software 20%
Vehicles 20%
Leasehold Property 25%
Other Assets 15%

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting
date and adjusted if appropriate. The depreciation rates are determined separately for each
significant part of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment and commence to depreciate
when it is available for use, i.e., when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by the management. Depreciation of an asset
ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale or the date that
the asset is derecognized.

Carrying value

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
reporting date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount. The residual values of assets that are not insignificant are reassessed annually.
Depreciation on revaluation of a class of assets is based on the remaining useful life of the
assets at the time of the revaluation.

De - recognition
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Gains and losses on disposal of property and
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3.2

equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amount and are included in profit
or loss.

When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of Property, Plant
and Equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is de - recognized. Major
inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization the remaining carrying amount of
the previous cost of inspections is derecognized.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the constructions of any qualifying asset are capitalized during
the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use.
Other borrowing costs are recognized in the profit or loss in the period in which they occur.

Intangible Assets
Basis of recognition and Measurement

An Intangible Asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized
development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement
of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is
expensed as incurred.

Useful Economic Life and Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.

Amortization is recognized in income statement on straight line method over the estimated
useful life of the intangible assets, from the date thatitis available for use since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the asset. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with
a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied
in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss (other operating and
administrative expenses). Company does not have any intangible assets with indefinite useful
life.

De-recognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from it. The gain or loss, measured as the difference between the net disposal

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, arising from de-recognition of such Intangible
Assets is included in the Statement of Income when the item is derecognized.

dYelt anfiiw afedaq, 00y /9% 11 %



GAGAGI SeZANTA thodall [Ales

3.3

Impairment of Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU'’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair
value indicators.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s
or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amortization, had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss.

Taxes

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate
amount included in determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current and
deferred taxation. Income Tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,
except to the extent it relates to items recognized directly in equity or Other Comprehensive
Income in which case it is recognized in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income. The
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authorities.

Current Income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the
current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the
reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or OCI is recognized in
equity or OCl and not in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
=} arftie gfaaeq, 09y /98 11 ’Y
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situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions, where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences,
except:

e  When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

o In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint arrangements, when the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

e  Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss

e Inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint arrangements deferred tax assets are recognized only to
the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets
are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or
loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for
separate recognition at that date, are recognized subsequently if new information about
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3.4

facts and circumstances change. The adjustment is either treated as a reduction in goodwill
(as long as it does not exceed goodwill) if it was incurred during the measurement period or
recognized in profit or loss.

Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Recognition

The Company initially recognizes a Financial Asset or a Financial Liability in its Statement of
Financial Position when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. The Company initially recognizes loans and advances, deposits on the date
that they are originated which is the date that the Company becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, debenture, are
recognized on trade date at which the Company commits to purchase/acquire the Financial
Assets. Regular way purchase and sale of Financial Assets are recognized on trade date at
which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Classification
Financial Assets

The Company classifies the Financial Assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or
fair value on the basis of the Company’s business model for managing the Financial Assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the Financial Assets.

The Financial Assets are classified under two classes which are detailed as under;

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Company classifies a Financial Asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following
conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset measured at fair value

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
Financial assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) if they are held
for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition,
transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as

incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition,
the Company makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the
instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as Financial
Assets at Fair Value Though Other Comprehensive Income. Such assets are subsequently
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measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive
income.

Financial Liabilities
The Company classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan
commitments, as follows;

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading
or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction
costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss
as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss

Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

Measurement
Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an
item not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at
amortized cost based on the classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or
liability classified as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost
using effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial
asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus
or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest rate (EIR) method of any
difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction
for impairment or un-collectability. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to
estimate reliably the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of
financial instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual
term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments)

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The
subsequent changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.
De-recognition

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial

asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.
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On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred) and the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed)
shall be recognized in profit and loss account.

In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset,
the Company continues to recognize the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement,
determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred
asset.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
canceled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of
the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit
or Loss.

E. Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

The company has not offset any of its financial assets with financial liabilities as at 16 July
2019. Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount are reported in
the statement of financial position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets
and settle the liability simultaneously.

F. Determination of Fair Value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The
fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk

The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or
quoted prices foridentical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments
valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on
the instrument’s valuation, is not based on observable market data.

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices
in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the
transaction price — i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. However, in
some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different
to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable
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current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a
valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other
cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over
the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed,
transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at book value per share.
G. Impairment

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset
may have been impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The Company considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment:
e  Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.

e  When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its
obligation.

e  Where the Company initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation
of the counterpart.

e  Where the Company consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a
diminished financial obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or
postponement of scheduled payments.

e  Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot
yet be identified with specific individual financial assets.

The Company considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and held-to-maturity
investment securities at both a specific asset and collective level. All individually significant
loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities are assessed for specific
impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for
any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified.

Loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually
significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances
and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk characteristics. Impairment test
is done on annual basis for trade receivables and other financial assets based on the internal
and external indication observed.

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost

Financial assets carried at amortized cost (such as amounts due from Company, loans and
advances to customers as well as held—to—maturity investments is impaired, and impairment
losses are recognized, only if there is objective evidence as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset. The amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the deemed recoverable value of
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3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

loan.
Deferred Expenses

Deferred expenses are those expense which are deferred for next Fiscal Year in proportion
to the risk assumed in each policy in relation to policy period. These expenses include agent
commission expenses and Reinsurance commission expense of the company.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities
of the amount which are recoverable from the Reinsurers. These assets are created for the
Reinsurer’s share of Unexpired Risk Reserve and Outstanding Claims as per the reinsurance
treaty entered by the company.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at banks and
in hand and short-term deposits with original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Share Capital

The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity instruments. Shares
are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Equity is
defined as residual interest in total assets of the Company after deducting all its liabilities.
Common shares are classified as equity of the Company and distributions thereon are
presented in statement of changes in equity.

Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when
they are approved by the company’s shareholders. Dividend for the year that is approved
after the reporting date is disclosed as an event after the reporting date. Interim Dividend
is deducted from equity when they are declared and is no longer at the discretion of the
company.

Insurance Fund

The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive on net profit derived as per Special Purpose Financial
Statement. Special Purpose Financial Statement is a separate set of financial statement
prepared in accordance with the Insurance Board’s Directive on preparation of financial
statement for Non-Life Insurers.

3.10 Catastrophe Reserve

The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
distributable profit for the year per Regulator's Directive on distributable profit derived as
per Special Purpose Financial Statement. The company has also procured a catastrophe
Excess of Loss policy covering the risk to the extent of Rs. 80 Cores in excess of Rs. 4 Crores.

3.11 Fair Value Reserve

The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain
recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

3.12 Deferred Tax Reserve

The Company has policy of creating deferred tax reserve equal to the amount of the deferred
tax assets appearing in its’ as per regulator’s directive.
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3.13 Insurance contract liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities include the outstanding claims provision, the provision for
unearned premium and the provision for premium deficiency. The outstanding claims
provision is based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the
reporting date, whether reported or not, together with related survey fees and expenses.
Delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims.
Therefore, the ultimate cost of these cannot be known with certainty at the reporting date.
The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim
projection techniques by an independent actuary professional, based on empirical data
and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation. The liability is
not discounted for the time value of money. No provision for equalization or catastrophe
provisions is recognized. The liabilities are derecognized when the obligation to pay a claim
expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

The provision for unearned premiums represents that portion of premiums received or
receivable that relates to risks that have not yet expired at the reporting date. The provision
is recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums are charged, and is brought to
account as premium income over the term of the contract in accordance with the pattern of
insurance service provided under the contract.

3.14 Employees Benefits

a.

Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short term cash bonus
or profit sharing plans, required by the Bonus Act, 2030, if the Company has present legal
or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months
after the end of the reporting period):

. wages, salaries and social security contributions,
e  paid annual leave and paid sick leave,

J profit-sharing and bonuses and

. non-monetary benefits

Post-Employment Benefits

Post-employment benefit plan includes the followings:
Defined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
fixed contributions into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay
further amounts if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits
relating to employee services in the current and prior periods, as defined in Nepal Accounting
Standards — NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

The obligations for contributions payable by the employer to defined contribution plans are
recognized as personnel expenses in profit or loss in the periods during which related services
are rendered. Unpaid contributions are recorded as a liability under ‘Other Liabilities’. The
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contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after the end
of the reporting period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their
present value.

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a
defined contribution plan, in which both the employee and the Company contribute monthly
at a pre-determined rate of 10% of the basic salary which are identified as contributions to
‘Defined Contribution Plans’ as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19 (Employee
Benefits).The Company does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other
than its annual contribution.

Defined Benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. Accordingly, staff gratuity and leave encashment has been considered as defined
benefit plans as per Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

Gratuity

In compliance with Labor Act, 2074, provision is made in the account year of service, for
gratuity payable to employees who joined Company on a permanent basis. An actuarial
valuation is carried out every year to ascertain the full liability under gratuity.

NLG’s obligation in respect of defined benefit obligation is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned for their service in the current and
prior periods and discounting that benefit to determine its present value, then deducting
the fair value of any plan assets to determine the net amount to be shown in the Statement
of Financial Position. The value of a defined benefit asset is restricted to the present value
of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reduction on
the future contributions to the plan. In order to calculate the present value of economic
benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding requirement that apply to any plan
in Company. An economic benefit is available to Company if it is realizable during the life of
the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.

The Company recognizes gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined
benefit plan when the curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or
settlement comprises any resulting change in the fair value of plan assets, any change in the
present value of the defined benefit obligation, any related actuarial gains and losses and
any past service cost that had not previously been recognized.

Company determines the interest expense on the defined benefit liability by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit liability at the beginning of the annual
period to the defined benefit liability at the beginning of the annual period. The discount
rate is based on the benchmark yields available on government bonds at the valuation date
with the terms matching that of the liabilities and the salary increase rates to take account
inflation, seniority promotion and other relevant factors.

The increase in gratuity liabilities attributable to the services provided by employees during
the year ended 16th July, 2019 (current service cost) has been recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss under ‘Personnel Expenses’ together with the net interest expense. Company
recognizes the total actuarial gain and loss that arises in calculating Company’s obligation in
respect of gratuity in other comprehensive income during the period in which it occurs.

The demographic assumptions underlying the valuation are retirement age (58 years), early
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b)

withdrawal from service and retirement on medical grounds.
Unutilized Accumulated Leave

NLG’s liability towards the accumulated leave which is expected to be utilized beyond one
year from the end of the reporting period is treated as other Long-term employee benefits.
NLG’s net obligation towards unutilized accumulated leave is calculated by discounting
the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods to determine the present value of such benefits. The discount
rate is based on the benchmark yields available on government bonds at the valuation date
with the terms matching that of the liabilities and the salary increase rates to take account
inflation, seniority promotion and other relevant factors. The calculation is performed using
the Projected Unit Credit method. Net change in liability for unutilized accumulated leave
including any actuarial gain and loss are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss under
‘Personnel Expenses’ in the period in which they arise.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably
committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either
terminate employment before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits
as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for
voluntary redundancies are recognized as an expense if the Company has made an offer
of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of
acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the
reporting date, then they are discounted to their present value.

3.15 Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue includes those revenue which are deferred for next Fiscal Year in proportion
totheriskassumedin each policy in relation to policy period. This revenue include reinsurance
commission income earned by the company.

3.16 Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company have a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

In the case of onerous contracts, a provision is recognized in which the unavoidable costs
of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to
be received under it. The unavoidable costs reflect the least net cost of exiting the contract,
which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from
failure to fulfil it.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a
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possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle
the obligation, the provision is reversed. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain
that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in
the period in which the change occurs.

3.17 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether
the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and
the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset (or assets), even if that asset is (or those
assets are) not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease, which are
explained as under:

3.17.1 Finance Lease

Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to the ownership of assets, but not necessarily legal title, are classified as finance lease.
When Company is the lessor under finance lease, the amounts due under the leases, after
deduction of unearned interest income, are included in ‘Loans to & receivables from other
customers’, as appropriate. Interest income receivable is recognized in ‘Net interest income’
over the periods of the leases so as to give a constant rate of return on the net investment in
the leases.

When Company is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalized and included
in ‘Property, plant and equipment’ and the corresponding liability to the lessor is included in
‘Other liabilities’. A finance lease and its corresponding liability are recognized initially at the
fair value of the asset or if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Finance
charges payable are recognized in ‘Interest expenses’ over the period of the lease based on
the interest rate implicit in the lease so as to give a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability.

The company does not have any finance lease arrangements in its books for the FY 2075-76.
3.17.2 Operating Lease

Leases that do not transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset
to the Company are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized
as an expense in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

When acting as lessor, Company includes the assets subject to operating leases in ‘Property,
plant and equipment’ and accounts for them accordingly. Impairment losses are recognized
to the extent that residual values are not fully recoverable and the carrying value of the
assets is thereby impaired. When Company is the lessee, leased assets are not recognized on
the Statement of Financial Position.

The lease payments under an operating lease is recognized as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term unless either:
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Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit
even if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis;

OR

The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor
vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met.

In the FY 2075-76, the company has applied straight line basis of accounting to account for
rentals payable under operating leases. The company has reinstated the amount of lease as
a result of application of straight line recognition criteria as prescribed by NFRS. Reinstated
figures are stated below:

Year Old Reporting New Reporting Net Impact
2074/75 16,841,368 19,381,190 2,539,822
Till 2073/74 9,931,179 13,744,114 3,812,935

The net effect amounting to NRS. 3,812,935 till FY 2073-74 has been adjusted in Retained

earnings.
Lease Commitment

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Operating lease commitments

insurance company is lessee

Future Minimum lease payment under non
- cancellable operating lease, where the

Not Later than 1 year 26,662,732 25,120,429
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 81,355,497 97,931,436
Later than 5 Years 6,046,909 16,133,701

Total 114,065,137 139,185,566

3.18 Segment Reporting

Under NFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’, the Company needs to determine and present operating
segments based on different types of insurance contracts issued by the company.

Based on the operating segments identified, the Company has classified and disclosed
segmental information separately. The businesses are segmented into Fire Insurance, Marine
Insurance, Engineering Insurance, Cattle and crop Insurance and Miscellaneous Insurance.
There are no reportable geographical segments, since all business is operating in Nepal.
The allocation and apportionment of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities to specific
segments is done in the following manner, which is applied on a consistent basis.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities that are directly identifiable to the segment are
allocated on actual basis;

Other revenue, expenses (including depreciation and amortization), assets and liabilities that
are not directly identifiable to a segment are apportioned based of weightage as prescribed
by the Beema Samiti.

3.19 Foreign Currency Translation

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR) which is also
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the company’s functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s entities at
their functional currency spot rate prevailing at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the
statement of profit or loss with the exception of differences on foreign monetary items
that form part of a net investment in a foreign operation. These are recognized in OCI until
the disposal of the net investment, at which time they are reclassified to profit or loss. Tax
charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on these monetary items are also
recorded in OCI.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rate as at the date of the initial transaction and are not
subsequently restated. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The
gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of a gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCI or profit or loss are also
recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

3.20 Revenue Recognition:

3.20.1 Gross Premium:

Gross written premiums comprise the total premiums received/receivable for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period. Gross
premium is recognized on the date on which the policy is effective. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the reporting period for premiums receivable in respect of business
written in prior accounting periods. Rebates that form part of the premium rate, such as
no-claim rebates, are deducted from the gross written premium; others are recognized as an
expense.

Unearned Premiums Reserve:
Unearned premiums represent the proportion of the premiums written in periods up to the
accounting date that relates to the unexpired terms of policies in force at the reporting date.

Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to
subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

3.20.2 Refund premium

Premium refunded during the review period are deducted (set off) from the gross premium
received.

3.20.3 Reinsurance Premium:

Reinsurance premiums written comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover
provided by contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the
policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect
of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that
relate to periods of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred
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over the term of the underlying direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and
over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been
presented as negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively,
because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

3.20.4 Provisions for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses:

Individual loss estimates are provided on each claim reported. In addition, provisions are
made for adjustment expenses, changes in reported claims. The estimates are regularly
reviewed and updated, and any resulting adjustments are included in current income. Claim
liabilities are carried on an undiscounted basis.

3.20.5 Reinsurer’s share of unearned premium:

The reinsurer’s share of unearned premiums are recognized as an assets using principles
consistent with the company’s method for determining the unearned premium liability.

3.20.6 Reinsurer’s share of provisions for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses:

The company enters into reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to
limit potential losses arising from certain exposures. Reinsurance premiums are accounted for
in the same period as the related premiums for the direct insurance business being reinsured.
Reinsurance liabilities, comprised of premiums payable for the purchase of reinsurance
contracts, are included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and are recognized as an
expense when due.

Expected reinsurance recoveries on unpaid claims and adjustment expenses are recognized
as assets at the same time and using principles consistent with the company’s methods for
establishing the related liability.

3.20.7 Fees and commission income

Insurance and investment contract policyholders are charged for policy administration
services, investment management services, surrenders and other contract fees. These fees
are recognized as revenue over the period in which the related services are performed. If the
fees are for services provided in future periods, then they are deferred and recognized over
those future periods.

3.20.8 Investment Income:

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues. Investment
income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

Realized gains and losses

Realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses
on financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated
as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are
recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

3.21 Benefits, claims and expenses recognition:

General insurance and health claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether
reported or not, related internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related
to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other
recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.
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3.22 Finance Costs:

Interest paid is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by
using the EIR method. Accrued interest is included within the carrying value of the interest
bearing financial liability.

3.23 Earnings per share including diluted earnings

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.
The basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

3.24 Restatement of Previous Year Figure
Previous Year figure related to the rent expenses and its corresponding deferred tax has
been restated as per lease rental calculation as per NAS 17 Leases as the standard has been

adopted in the current fiscal year. The effect on the opening retained earnings and previous
year figure has been presented below.

Particulars Old Reporting | New reporting | Net Impact
Opening Retained Earnings as on 17,612,024 14,942,970 2,669,054
Shrawan 1, 2074
Opening Deferred Tax Reserve as on 12,658,322 11,514,442 1,143,880
Shrawan 1, 2074
Particulars Old Reporting New reporting Net Impact
Rent (2074-75) 16,841,368 19,381,190 2,539,822
Deferred Tax (2074-75) 29,887,045 30,648,992 761,947
4. Company’s Structure and Products
a. Shareholding Structure of the Company
Share holder 2075/76 2074/75
No. of % No. of %
Equity Share Equity Share

Promoter Group Nepali

Organized 3,202,031 50 3,202,031 50

Institutions

Nepali Citizen - - - -

Foreigner - - -

Total 3,202,031 50 3,202,031 50
General Public Group 1,280,813 20 1,280,813 20
Others 1,921,219 30 1,921,219 30
Total 6,404,063 100 6,404063 100
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b. Details of Shareholders holding 1% or more of Total Shares of the Company

Particulars 2075/76 2074/75
% Amount % Amount
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd 50 320,203,125 50 320,203,125
Siddeshwor kumar Singh 4.38 28,071,141 | 4.38 28,071,141
Prema Laxmi Singh 1.38 8,811,991 1.38 8,811,991
Rana Bahadur Shah 1.38 8,856,375| 1.38 8,856,375
Rastriya Banijya Bank 2.00 12,808,125 2.00 12,808,125
Tejshwi Rajeshwori Rana 1.34 8,551,558 | 1.34 8,551,558
Deep Chandra Agrawal 1.79 11,454,400 1.79 11,454,400
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 1.16 7,410,800 1.16 7,410,800

c. Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. Such contracts
may also transfer financial risk. As a general guideline, the Company defines as significant
insurance risk, the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured
event.

General insurance business means insurance business of any class or classes not being long
term insurance business.

NLG has following portfolios under which it operates its’ business:

Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying
out contracts of insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance
business against loss or damage to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other
occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the fire insurance
business.

Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and
carrying out contracts of insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in
connection with the use of, motor vehicles, inclusive of third party risks but exclusive
of transit risks.

Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and
carrying out contracts of insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that
provides economic safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project,
installation project, and machines and equipment in project operation.

Product categories: Depending on the project, it can be divided into construction
project all risks insurance and installation project all risks insurance; depending on the
attribute of the object, it can be divided into project all risks insurance, and machinery
breakdown insurance.

Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock.
It has great potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities,
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both by protecting farmers when shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment
in crops.

- Aviation Portfolio - Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as
liability for passenger injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft
accidents.

- Miscellaneous Portfolio - All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above
categories fall under miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents,
Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity insurance etc. fall under this category of
business.

dYelt arfifer gferdeq, 094 /9% 11 ¥q



)
:
o

3

N
m

:
4

5

LV6'EV6'TT 0€5'09 087°LT6'C 0€L9%0C LLT0T6'L €V0'8T9E 680'T8€'S - - 9/0¢ JBSY ISTE W
60C'LST8T vLY'EL EVC'E0LT €TY'855'C €067CT9 TWT'Ev0E 7€0'7S9E - - G/0T JBsY puze W
761'S8E'ET €9%°/S 096'96€C 9T0'86T'E€ 06T768C TLTET9C 68'SCC'C - - ¥/0C 1BSY ISTE W
unowy m:_Nth
¥6.0%9'SC T9E'EE ¥6L'€E9Y 675'809°€ €EV8'6TL L 0/0'S6T7 L[T0SY'S - - 9/0¢ 1BSY ISTE W
(92€7087) (£6€7€) (6687L6) - (T6072€T) (8€7"89¢€) (152'87) - - sjesodsig
08T'€19'S TVETT 7597€8 789'TTS TIT'€C0C TTV'CL6 L6650 T - - uopeldaidag
066'208°0C 9TY'ST v0'L68"E £987960"€ 778'876'S £88'065°€ 956'89CY - - S/0¢ Iesy puze W
(qee’Ls1) (5z6'S) - - (80587¢€) (81595¢€) (¥8€799) - - sjesodsig
9v'766'€ 056’8 81879 €09'6€9 0/T€9T°T €€6'9EL 886'0LL - - uopedaidag
€98'0L5°LT T6€°CC YT Tl v9T'LSY'T 09T'%60°S TLY'0TTE 7SEVISE - - ¥/0C JBSY ISTE W
co_pm_um‘_nmn_ pale|nwindoy
Tv.'v8S'LY 068’6 /0195 087'559'S 0¢T'0€9'ST ETT'EIL 997'T€80T - - 9/0¢ 1BsY ISTE W
(018°886) {000°S) (2TL'19T) - (T60'15¢) (€5L'85Y) (yseerT) - - s|esodsig
75€'809°6 - T0SCZT'T - 98%'LT8'E LE8'LE9T 0€S'0Z0°E - - suonIppy
661'G96'8€ 068’86 G87°0099 087'559°S STLES0TT 670 7€99 066'CC6'L - - G/0T 1esy puze W
(86¥'556) (659'8T) - - (8£5SL€) (0£6'0LY) (T62°06) - - s|esodsig
07968 G69°LE TOT'T86 - €56'0v7' Y 952'18C'T LEQ'ETLT - - suonIppy
GG59'956°0€ 7586/ ¥8T°6T9°S 087'559°S 05€886'L €v/'€78'S ¥¥206LS - - ¥/0C 1BSY ISTE W
(5809807) - (6¥8795T) (£98%9LT) |- (69€79T) - - - s|esodsiq
9/8'7C€9 006'7E ¥S9'T/8 OVT'T8EC ¥/5896 1266 99%" /0T - - suonIppy
%98'6T.'9C 567 6/E7067 £00'6€0°S 9/L'610°L 0/6'566'7 8LL'STLY - - €/0C 1esY ISTE W
:1s0D
ddN dN sansadoid dN swswdinb3 ¥dN ¥dN ddN
ddN |eloL $19ssy J9Yy10 ployaseaq UdN S9IIYaA 11 pue sa3ndwo) syuswdinb3 a2y0 L,24NIXI4 pue ainjuing,, pue| pjoyaai4

sjuawdinb3 pue juelq Ajiadoid

TTS

15

SWIa}| UoLISOd |eldUBUIS JO JUSWJL]S UO UOLEWLIOU| Pajielaq 'S UonIas

|elt arftier gfaaeq, 094 /9% 11 ¥R



0
:
i
3
:
:
14
5

9¥9'98TT 9¥9°98T'T 9/0T 1BSV 1STE WV
OVETEY'T OVETEY'T S/0T Jesy puze v
junowy Suikiie)
¥ZC'0SET ¥ZC'0SET 9,0 1BSY 1STE IV
- - sjesodsiq
$19'88C ¥19'88¢ uonepaidaq
0T9'T90T 019'T90T S/0T Jesy puze W
- = sjesodsiq
¥8C'LTT ¥8C'LTC uonepaidaq
9ZEVY8 9ZEVY8 /0T 1BSY 1STE WV
uonepaidaq pale|nwinddy
0/879€SC 0/879€SC 9/0¢ 1esy 1STE W
- - sjesodsiq
026ty 026ty suonlppy
0S6'€6Y°C 0S6'€6YC S/0T Jesy puze v
- - sjesodsiq
056'895 056895 suonippy
000'SZ6T 000'SZ6'T ¥£0T 4BSY ISTE IV
13500
sa|qi8ueu)
YdN YdN sanJadoid ddN suswdinb3 YdN YdN YdN
HdN |eloL $13ssy 19410 ployasea HdN S3]PIYaA | LI pue saandwo) syuawdinb3 2oy0 ,24NIX14 pue aJnpuing,, YdN Suipjing pue| pjoyaaig

syuawdinb3 pue jue|q Ajadoid

[

SWal| UoLISOd [eI2UBUIY JO JUSW)E]S UO UOLELUIOU| Pajlelaq 'S UonIas

=t atfiw afedeq, oy /9% 11 ¥3



QTG F52N2A Badall (RS

Deferred Tax on Restatement (2074-75)
Particulars

Property, Plant and Equipment

Agent Commssion Expense - Deferred
RI Premium Expense - Deferred

RI Commission Income - Deferred
Unexpired Risk Reserve

Outstanding Cliams

Employee Benefits - Gratuity

Employee Benefits - Leave

Rent expenses Payable

Total

Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities @ 30%
Deferred Tax Already In Books

Total Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax recognized in OCI
Particulars

Investment Gain

Acturial Losses - Gratuity

Acturial Gains and Losses - Leave

Total

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) @ 30%
Deferred Tax Already In Books

Total Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) for FY 2074-75
Deferred Tax on Restatement (2075-76)
Particulars

Property, Plant and Equipment

Agent Commssion Expense - Deferred
RI Premium Expense - Deferred

RI Commission Income - Deferred
Unexpired Risk Reserve

Outstanding Cliams

Provision for other losses

Rent expenses Payable

Total

Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities @ 30%
Deferred Tax Already In Books

Total Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax recognized in OCI
Particulars

Investment Gain

Acturial Losses - Gratuity

Acturial Gains and Losses - Leave

Total

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) @ 30%
Deferred Tax Already In Books

Total Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) for FY 2075-76

et arfifer gfedeq, 094 /9% 11 ¥y

Accounting Base
19,589,549
25,224,767

3,289,763
113,787,915
353,662,750
255,690,000

43,346,331
9,728,040
2,539,822

Accounting Base
NPR
30,529,701.62
4,214,310

Accounting Base
23,130,593
27,938,895

1,728,643
128,172,769
358,517,784
245,269,895

49,558,232
7,523,146

Accounting Base
NPR
56,834,852.00
1,795,954

Tax base
20,837,844

356,348,962
209,372,282
43,346,331
9,728,040

Tax base
NPR

4,214,310

Tax base
24,779,047

358,517,784
213,815,058

Tax base
NPR

1,795,954

5.2

Assets/(Liabilities)
1,248,295
(25,224,767)
(3,289,763)
113,787,915
(2,686,212)
46,317,718

2,539,822
132,693,008
39,807,902

39,807,902

Assets/(Liabilities)
NPR
(30,529,702)

(30,529,702)
(9,158,910)

(9,158,910)
30,648,992

Assets/(Liabilities)
1,648,454
(27,938,895)
(1,728,643)
128,172,769

31,454,837
49,558,232
7,523,146
188,689,900
56,606,970

56,606,970
Assets/(Liabilities)

NPR
(56,834,852)

(56,834,852)
(17,050,456)

(17,050,456)
39,556,514
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Financial Investments 53
Financial Investments measured at Amortized Cost 53.1
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR

Debentures of Banks and Financial Institutions 188,697,964 123,838,290
Fixed Deposits in Commercial Banks 1,271,262,907 1,228,657,580
Fixed Deposits in Developments Banks 251,971,614 253,861,267
Fixed Deposits in Finance Companies 50,114,361 35,822,227
Total 1,762,046,845 1,642,179,363

Interest accrued on fixed deposits are presented under financial investment measured at amortized cost as on the reporting
date.

Financial Investments at FVTOCI 5.3.2
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR

Ordinary Share- Public Companies 275,150,821 178,426,174
Nepal Reinsurance 111,414,100 77,742,000
Insuarnce Institute Nepal Ltd 200,000 -
Provision for Losses of Investment - -
Total 386,764,921 256,168,174

Financial Investments at FVTOCI includes investment in ordinary and promoters shares of different companies. The movement
in fair value of these instruments have been adjusted through Other Comprehensive Income (OCl). The details of Cost of such
investment is presented in Note 7.6

5.3.3

Ordinary Share- Public Companies 3/31/76 32/03/2075
Corporate Equity shares: NPR NPR
Quoted 260,833,433 166,837,972
Unquoted - -
Micro-Finance Institutions
Quoted 18,929 16,325
Unquoted - -
Hydro Company
Quoted 14,298,459 11,571,877
Unquoted - -
Total 275,150,821 178,426,174
Deferred Expenses 5.4
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075

NPR NPR
Agent Commission Expenses 27,938,895 25,224,767
Reinsurance Commission Expenses 1,728,643 3,289,763
Total 29,667,538 28,514,530

Deferred Expenses include agent commission and reinsurance commission expense deferred for next Fiscal Year in proportion
to the risk to be assumed in each policy in relation to policy period.

Other Assets 5.5
Financial Assets 5.5.1
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR

Sundry Debtors 30,224,959 16,747,278
Employee Loan 34,102,314 38,601,104
Provision for Doubtful Debt on Sundry Debtors (26,475,601) (16,389,480)
Total 37,851,672 38,958,902
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Non Finacial Assets

Particulars 3/31/76
NPR

Advance Payment 2,595,316
Prepaid Employee benefit 7,741,625
Advance to Employee 9,212,762
Deposits 462,790
Printing and Stationary Stock 611,971
Gold Coins 601,301
Other Advances 113,056,650
Total 134,282,415

All the other assets are realisable within a one year period from balance sheet date.
Gold Coins are valued at cost, these coins are purchased annually for Puja Purpose on Dipawali

Reinsurance Assets

Particulars 3/31/76

NPR
Reinsurance Assets against Unexpired Risk Reserve 473,731,237
Reinsurance Assets against Outstanding Claims 467,680,365

Total 941,411,602
Reinsurance Assets includes Unexpired Risk Reserve and Outstanding Claims pertaining to Reinsurers.

Reinsurance Receivables

Particulars 3/31/76

NPR
Receivable from Local Insurance Company 19,797,490
Receivable from Foreign Reinsurance Company 46,910,636
Total 66,708,126

5.5.2
32/03/2075
NPR
4,139,737
2,209,399
284,965
703,833
455,405
128,404,253
136,197,592

5.6
32/03/2075
NPR
420,354,885
413,872,753
834,227,638

5.7
32/03/2075
NPR
11,789,653
44,711,478
56,501,131

Reinsurance Receivable includes amount receivable from local insurance companies as well as international reinsurers on

account of normal business transaction.

Current Tax Assets

Particulars 3/31/76
NPR
Advance Tax 199,343,702

Provision for tax (82,316,779)
Total 117,026,923

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Particulars 3/31/76

NPR
Cash 75,878
Commercial Banks 246,690,054
Development Banks 45,251,274
Financial Institutions 6,535,946
Total 298,553,152

5.8
32/03/2075
NPR
146,592,612
(118,766,160)
27,826,452

5.9
32/03/2075

NPR
1,621,135
326,760,004
39,995,002
7,475,646
375,851,787

"Cash and cash equivalents include Cash at Vault and Bank deposit balances, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes

in value.
Bank Balance includes balance in call and current bank accounts.
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Share capital 5.10

Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR

Authorised capital

(15,000,000 no. of shares @ NRs.100 per share) 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

Issued capital

(6,404,063 no. of shares @ NRs.100 per share) 640,406,250 640,406,250

Paid up capital 640,406,250 640,406,250

(6,404,063 no. of shares @ NRs.100 per share)

Total 640,406,250 640,406,250

Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. As per the Directive of Insurance
Board, General Insurance Companies are required to raise their paid up capital to NPR 1 Billion. NLG has issued 60% Right shares
after the balance sheet date to meet the regulatory requirement

Insurance Fund 5.11
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR
Fire 129,023,375 109,534,626
Marine 18,647,625 14,908,625
Motor 564,330,987 503,555,847
Engineering 22,015,800 22,015,800
Miscellaneous 59,820,736 54,835,071
Cattle and Crop - -
Aviation 1,948,979 268,943
Micro Insurance - -
Total 795,787,502 705,118,912

Insurance Fund are provided of 50% of the net profit as per Regulator's Directive on net profit derived as per Special Purpose
Financial Statement.

Other Reserve and Retained Earnings 5.12
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR

Insurance Reserve 802,797 802,797
Regulatory Reserve 20,264 -
Fair Value Reserve 56,834,852 30,529,702
Deferred Tax Reserve 39,556,514 29,385,237
Acturial Remeasurement (1,795,954) (4,214,310)
Total 95,418,473 56,503,425

"Fair Value reserves are unrealized gain on investment made which are measured at fair value.
Deferred Tax Reserve is created at the amount equal to deferred tax assets as per reulator's guideline
Acturial remeasurements are acturial gains/ (losses) on acturial valuation of employee benefits"

Insurance contract liabilities 5.13
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR
Outstanding Claim Provision 653,606,511 595,935,607
Incurred but not reported 59,343,758 73,627,145
Gross Unexpired risk reserve 832,249,021 774,017,635
Total 1,545,199,290 1,443,580,387

Insurance Contract Liabilties includes provision for Unexpired Risk Reserve, Outstanding amount of claim payables and provision
for IBNR as valued by actuary
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Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) 5.13.1

As per Insurance Board the liabilities of the insurance company shall be higher of the liailities determined by the actuary as per
NFRS 4 or the liabilities as required by Regulatory Authority. Hence the liabilities has been determined accordingly.

Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075

IBNR as per LAT Report (A) 59,343,758.00 73,627,145
15% provison created on Net Outstanding Claim (B) 27,888,920.55 27,309,427
Higher of (A) and (B) 59,343,758 73,627,145
Gross Unexpired Risk Reserve 5.13.2

Unexpired Rik Reserve is the liabilities related with the gross premium income that is not related with current Year and is
deferred for next reporting period. It will be measured at higher of Actuary valuation as per LAT report or as per regulatory
requirement

Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075

Net Unexpired Risk Reserve as per regulatory requirement 358,517,784 345,775,848
Net Unexpired Risk Reserve as per LAT 355,476,193 353,662,750
Higher of (A) and (B) 358,517,784 353,662,750

Net Unexpired Risk Reserve as per LAT is Calculated by deducting reinsurance assets pertaining to Unexpired Risk Reserve of
respective year from Gross Unexpired Risk Reserve

Employee benefit obligation (Long Term) 5.14
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR

Gratuity 57,025,890 47,560,641
Provision for Bonus 69,998,188 40,703,304.00
Leave Encashment 10,245,596 9,728,040
Less: Investment in Citizen Investment Trust (42,316,544) (39,181,985)
Total 94,953,130 58,810,000

Employee Benefit Obligation on account of Gratutity and Leave Encashment is valued by an independent actuary and the details
disclosures has been presented in Note 7.4

Deferred revenue 5.15
Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR
Reinsurance Commission Income 128,172,768.61 113,787,915
Total 128,172,768.61 113,787,915

Deferred revenue include Reinsurance Commission Income deferred for next Fiscal Year in proportion to the risk to be assumed
in each policy in relation to policy period.

Reinsurance Payables 5.16

Particulars 3/31/76 32/03/2075
NPR NPR

Due to Local Insurance Company 2,112,209 6,698,564

Due to Foreign Reinsurance Company 203,438,608 161,975,363

Total 205,550,817 168,673,927

Reinsurance Payable includes amount payable to local insurance companies as well as international reinsurers on account of
normal business transaction.
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Other Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Particulars

Payable to Agent
Payable to Employee
Sundry Creditors
TDS Payable Amount
VAT Payable Amount
Insurance Service Charge payable
Dividend Payable
Premium Refundable
Rent Payable

Other Payables

Total

Non Finacial Liabilities
Particulars

Deposit Premium
Unidentified Insurance Premium
Total

Income Tax Payable
Particulars

Provision for tax
Advance Tax

Total

Other Provisions
Particulars

Provision for other losses

3/31/76
NPR

7,057,123
3,929,344
50,035
11,864,348
20,182,317
16,660,065
2,825,792
2,758,548
7,523,146
86,022,439
158,873,157

3/31/76
NPR
5,306,631
216,330
5,522,961

3/31/76
NPR

3/31/76
NPR
23,082,631
23,082,631

5.17
5.17.1
32/03/2075
NPR
5,915,235
3,439,761.00
383,527
11,409,489
18,857,318
15,048,553
2,852,850
145,246
6,352,757
123,756,091
188,160,827

5.17.2
32/03/2075
NPR
1,602,155
1,209,465
2,811,620

5.18
32/03/2075
NPR

5.19
32/03/2075
NPR
23,082,631
23,082,631

Provision for other losses includes provisions for legal cases against the company as well as for the cases in which company is

plaintiff.
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Section 6. Detailed Information on Statement of Profit or Loss

Net Premiums
Gross Premium
Particulars

Direct Premium
Facultative Inward Premiums
Total Gross Premiums

Premium ceded to Reinsurers
Particulars

Premium ceded to Reinsurers
Total Premium ceded to Reinsurers
Net Premiums

Fees and Commission Income
Particulars

Reinsurance Commission Income
Profit Commission Income
Total Commission Income

Investment Income
Particulars

Income from Fixed deposit of Commercial Bank

Income from Fixed deposit of Development Bank

Income from Fixed deposit of Financial Institutions
Dividend Income from the Shares of Public Company
Income from Debenture of Bank and Financial Institutions
Income from Loan

Income from Bank Deposit (Expect Fixed Deposit)

Gain on Sale in Investments

Other Income from Investment

Total

Net realised gain or loss
Particulars

Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Assets
Total net realised gain or loss

Other operating income
Particulars

Written Back of Provision for Loss in Investments
Foreign Exchange Gain

Written Back of Provision for Doubtful Debt
Other Written Back

Total Other Operating Income

et arfiie gfedeq, 09y /98 11 Yo

2075/76
NPR
1,648,587,425
17,419,115
1,666,006,540

2075/76
NPR
(964,284,261)
(964,284,261)
701,722,279

2075/76
NPR
246,662,753
22,208,367
268,871,120

2075/76
NPR

129,630,832
28,549,033
4,845,329
4,240,064
12,505,419
5,483,042
4,754,215
6,789,148
196,797,082

2075/76

NPR
(51,958)
(51,958)

2075/76
NPR
1,460,464

1,460,464

6.1
6.1.1
2074/75
NPR
1,475,662,989
29,192,346
1,504,855,335

6.1.2
2074/75
NPR
(813,303,639)
(813,303,639)
691,551,696

6.2
2074/75
NPR
177,774,566
11,033,024
188,807,590

6.3
2074/75
NPR
111,426,976
26,030,661
4,997,740
8,669,147
9,211,872
765,714
4,302,694
24,024,519
3,065,284
192,494,607

6.4
2074/75
NPR
4,256
4,256

6.5
2074/75
NPR
532,761
473,618

1,006,379
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Net benefits and claims
Particulars

a. Gross benefits and claims paid
Claim Lodged This Year

Claim Lodged in Prior Years

Total gross benefits and claims paid
b. Claims ceded to reinsurer

Net benefits and claims

Claim Development Table
Claims Paid Related to

Current Year

1 Year Before

2 Year Before

3 Years Before

4 or more Years Before
Total

Reinsurer's Share

Net claim Paid

Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities
Particulars

a. Change in Gross Insurance contract liabilities

Change in Insurance Contract Outstanding Claims Provision

Change in Charged for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) Provision

Total Change in Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

b. Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Reinsurance Asset created on Outstanding Claim Provision
Change in Reinsurance Asset created on Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR)
Total Net Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities

Net Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities

Other Expenses

Particulars

Agent Commission

Reinsurance Commission Expenses
Beema Samiti Fees Expenses
Other Direct Expenses

Total

2075/76
NPR

(601,824,507)
(384,521,583)
(986,346,090)

444279277
(542,066,813)

2075/76

NPR
601,824,507
322,503,256
20,423,243
30,726,303
10,868,781
986,346,090
(444,279,277)
542,066,813

2075/76
NPR

(66,321,529)
14,862,879
(58,231,386)
(109,690,036)

61,878,754
53,376,352
115,255,106
5,565,070

2075/76
NPR
50,442,785
4,971,953
7,017,224
4,685,098
67,117,060

Heft arfier gfaa@q, 04 /9% 1149

6.6
2074/75
NPR

(533,375,857)
(333,003,616)
(866,379,473)

457,164,808
(409,214,665)

6.6.1
2074/75
NPR
533,375,857
222,835,031
104,095,599
4,797,477
1,275,509
866,379,473
(457,164,808)
409,214,665

6.7
2074/75
NPR

(48,151,365)

40,694,337
(90,484,365)
(97,941,393)

25,939,529
87,444,335
113,383,864
15,442,471

6.8
2074/75
NPR

43,489,757
3,335,631
6,915,519
3,384,715
57,125,622
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Other operating and administrative expenses 6.9
Particulars 2075/76 2074/75

NPR NPR
Employee Expenses (Note 6.9.1) 194,105,690 165,000,539
House Rent 25,015,627 19,381,190
Electricity and Water 1,699,267 1,125,099
Repair and Maintenance
Building -
Vehicle 103,900 121,400
Office Equipment and Accessories 1,062,014 819,623
Others 33,650 41,684
Communication Expenses 3,904,989 2,475,171
Printing and Stationary 6,062,480 5,161,839
Fuel and Conyenance 9,820 -
Travelling Expenses (Including Allowance)
Domestic 2,229,642 1,597,537
International - 315,144
Agent Training 43,350 -
Insurance Expenses 3,173,279 3,107,028
Security Expenses 155,000 162,500
Legal and Consultancy 7,305,651 8,422,571
Books and Periodicals 187,760 153,871
Advertisement and Publicity 7,207,845 3,385,353
Business Promotion Expenses 6,364,691 6,043,071
Guest and Refreshment Expenses 130,847 220,942
Board Meeting Fee 1,494,000 2,045,000
Board Meeting Expenses 242,906 340,567
Committee Meeting Fees and Expenses
Committee Meeting Fees 920,000 760,000
Committee Meeting Expenses 81,567 54,238
Annual General Meeting Expenses 146,272 477,901
Audit Related Fees
Audit Fees 330,000 330,000
Tax Audit Fees 30,000 30,000
LFAR Fees 30,000 30,000
Other Fees 60,000 60,000
Internal Audit Fees 300,000 300,000
Other Audit Expenses 1,212,068 715,031
Bank Charge 254,588 189,617
Rates and Taxes 904,984 1,061,378
Depreciation Expenses 5,901,792 4,211,746
Stamp Ticket 4,528,955 3,097,771
Share Related Expenses
Share Registration Expenses 370,000 974,018

Share Listing Expenses -
Other Share Related Expenses -

Other

Other Expenses 2,781,164 4,212,217
Wages 313,955 314,295
Fuel Expenses 6,957,732 5,258,080
Membership and Renewal Charges 142,500 302,980
Festival Expenses 689,049 56,350
Total 286,487,034 242,355,751
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Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars

Salary and Allowance
Provident Fund

Training Expenses

Insurance Expenses

Pension and Gratuity Expenses
Leave Encashment

Other Employee Expenses
Statutory Bonus

Total

Provisions and Write Offs
Particulars

Provision for Doubtful Debt
Provision for Other Losses
Other write off

Total

Income Tax Expenses
Particulars

Income Tax
Defferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities
Total

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Particulars

Profit before Tax

Tax amount at the rate of 30%

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
Less: Tax effect on exempt income

Total income tax expense

Effective Tax Rate

Dividend Paid and proposed
Particulars

Paid During the year

Stock Dividend for 75/76

Stock Dividend for 74/75

Cash Dividend for 75/76

Cash Dividend for 74/75

Total Dividend Paid in the year
Proposed for approval at AGM
Stock Dividend

Cash Dividend

Total Proposed Dividend

2075/76
NPR

126,647,428
3,196,981
2,886,443
8,070,902
10,735,486
5,576,812
7,696,754
29,294,884
194,105,690

2075/76
NPR
10,086,121
114,076
10,200,197

2075/76
NPR
82,316,779
(16,260,281)
66,056,498

2075/76
NPR

268,492,954
80,547,886
8,051,376
(6,282,484)
82,316,778
30.66%

2075/76
NPR

71,725,500
3,775,026
75,500,526

6.9.1
2074/75
NPR
98,696,845
2,813,356
1,256,727
8,936,396
5,513,194
4,848,317
2,232,400
40,703,304
165,000,539

6.10
2074/75
NPR
14,103,671

14,103,671

6.11
2074/75
NPR
118,766,160
1,911,012
120,677,172

6.11.1

2074/75

NPR

366,507,290
109,952,187
11,690,551
(2,876,579)
118,766,160
32.40%

6.12
2074/75
NPR

128,081,250
6,741,116
134,822,366

305th Board of Directors meeting has proposed stock dividend of Rs. 75,500,526 and cash dividend for the purpose of tax

on stock dividend of Rs. 3,715,682 to be approved on upcoming AGM.
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Earning Per Share 6.13
Particulars 2075/76 2074/75
NPR NPR
Profit attributable to ordinary equity Holders 202,436,456 245,830,118
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 6,404,063 6,404,063
Basic EPS 31.61 38.39
Weighted average number of shares for Restatement 6,404,063
Basic EPS restated 38.39
7 Disclosures and additional information
7.1 Risk Management
7.11 Insurance Risk

"The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the timing
thereof, may differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims and actual benefits paid .
Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The
variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the
use of reinsurance arrangements."

"The Company Principally issues the following type of contracts: Fire Policies, Marine Policies, Motor Policies, Engineering
Polcies, Micro Policies, Miscellaneous Policies and Aviation Policies. Risks under non life insurance contracts usually cover
twelve month duration. The most significant risk arise for non life insurance contract due to increase in accident rates, climate
changes, natural disasters and terrorist activities.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The
variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure
that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification
across industry sectors and geography. Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular
detailed review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are established to reduce
the risk exposure of the Company.

a) The following tables show the concentration of life insurance contract liabilities by types of contracts.

As at 31st Ashad 2076
Particulars No. of Gross Sum Reinsurance of Net Sum Insured

Effective Insured Liabilities

Policies

NPR NPR NPR NPR

Fire 29,677 159,022,881,491 128,630,898,837 30,391,982,654
Marine 2,400 19,412,107,500 17,037,286,532 2,374,820,968
Motor 126,612 51,490,218,164 46,279,408,086 5,210,810,078
Engineering 3,920 69,070,204,193 63,621,583,450 5,448,620,743
Miscellaneous 4,754 72,058,190,093 56,263,407,260 15,794,782,833
Cattle and Crop 22,717 3,500,265,171 2,670,000,897 830,264,274
Aviation - - -
As at 32nd Ashad 2075
Particulars No. of Gross Sum Reinsurance of Net Sum Insured

Effective Insured Liabilities

Policies

NPR NPR NPR NPR

Fire 25,509 141,657,358,196 112,113,741,179 29,543,617,017
Marine 1,897 16,257,394,797 13,851,509,285 2,405,885,512
Motor 114,596 49,649,097,871 44,962,223,032 4,686,874,839
Engineering 3,491 93,975,674,013 87,389,081,066 6,586,592,947
Miscellaneous 8,172 45,521,107,852 35,222,838,896 10,298,268,956
Cattle and Crop 13,796 2,533,699,453 1,780,769,897 752,929,556

Aviation
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7.1.2

a)

b)

c)

QTG F52N2A Badall (RS

Financial Risk

The primary source of financial risk to an insurer arises from its investment exposures and investment activities. Thus,
the investment portfolios maintain a prudent approach in its investment strategy and investment exposures to ensure
that investment returns are optimised on a risk adjusted basis and to ensure the Company operates within its defined
risk appetite.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to a risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss because a
reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Group’s exposure to credit risk:

The Company does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single couterparty or any group of
counterparties.

Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by
entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment
of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for
impairment.

The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a
means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Financial Investments at amortized cost Neither past due "Pastdue "Past91 Pastdue and Carrying

nor impaired less 90 to 180 impaired amount

Days" Days"
NPR NPR NPR NPR NPR

Fixed deposits 1,573,348,881 - - - 1,573,348,881
Corporate debentures 188,697,964 - - - 188,697,964
Loans to employees - - - - -
Receivables from Re-insurers 66,708,126 - - - 66,708,126
Deposits - - - - -
Sundry Debtors 30,224,959 - - (26,475,601) 3,749,358
Total 1,858,979,930 - - (26,475,601) 1,832,504,329
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Liquidity Risk

"The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled

by delivering cash or another financial asset."

Liquidity adequacy is a measure or assessment of the ability of a company to meet payment obligations in a full and
timely manner within a defined time horizon. It is a function of its sources of liquidity relative to its liquidity needs.
Liquidity sources can be internal and external, available immediately or within the defined time horizon, and includes all
funds, assets and arrangements that allow an insurer to meet its liquidity needs. Liquidity needs include all current and
expected payment obligations within the defined time horizon.

The following table depicts the maturity profile of the investment portfolio on a discounted cash flow basis which is
designed and managed to meet the required level of liquidity as and when liquidity outgo arises taking into consideration
the time horizon of the financial liabilities of the business.

As at 16 July 2019

Assets

Financial Investments at FVTOCI
Financial Investments at amortized cost
Reinsurance contract assets

Other Financial assets at amortized cost
Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities

Other Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Other Financial liabilities

Provisions

Net Asset/(liabilities)
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Less than 1 Year

NPR

1,586,230,845
941,411,602
22,860,361
298,553,152
2,849,055,960

1,545,199,290
205,550,817
158,873,157

1,909,623,264
939,432,696

1 to 3 Years
NPR

82,367,000

1,562,780

83,929,780

83,929,780

More than 3 years

NPR

386,764,921
93,449,000

39,904,132

520,118,053

23,082,631
23,082,631
497,035,422

Total
NPR

386,764,921
1,762,046,845
941,411,602
64,327,273
298,553,152
3,453,103,793

1,545,199,290
205,550,817
158,873,157
23,082,631
1,932,705,895
1,520,397,897



7.1.3
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Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates
(interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).

a) Currency Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities
and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets
and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its
investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali
Rupee.

b) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance
liabilities.

c) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are

caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment held at FVTOCI, whose values fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices.

Market indices % age change Impact on Other Impact on equity
Comprehensive Income
NEPSE 5% 13,536,772 13,536,772
NEPSE -5% (19,338,246) (19,338,246)

Note: Due to lack of information on Beta (correlation ) of NEPSE with the securities, it has been considered 1.

Governance Framework

The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the Company’s
shareholders from events that obstruct the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, including
failing to exploit opportunities. Key management recognizes the critical importance of having efficient and effective risk
management systems in place.

The Board of Directors establishes policies for governance and oversight. In addition to the Board of Directors there are
following standing committees to discharge related functions.

"Audit Committee:

The audit committee of the company is responsible for monitoring the internal control budgeting and internal audit of
the company. The committee consists of three members (including member secretary) under the leadership of the public
director.

Investment, Risk and Solvency Management Committee:

The Investment, risk and solvency management committee is responsible for assessing the risk related to all functions
of the company. The committee is also responsible for monitoring the investments made by the company and assessing
the solvency situation of the company as well.

Employer's Service and Management Committee

The Employer's Service and Management Committee is responsible for monitoring all human resource related functions
such as promotion, recruitment, disciplinary actions, salary increments etc.

Claim Settlement and Reinsurance Committee

The committee is responsible for ensuring that all genuine claims are paid by the company swiftly to the claimants and
the company doesn’t retain more risk than it should through proper reinsurance treaties.

Anti Money Laundering Committee

The committee is responsible for assuring that the company complies with the anti-money laundering directives issued
by Insurance Board and Nepal Rastra Bank.
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7.1.4 Capital management objectives, policies and approach

7.1.5

7.1.6

The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to managing the risks
that affect its capital position:

a) To maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security to policyholders

b) To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on capital
employed meet the requirements of its capital providers and shareholders.

c) To retain financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital markets.

d) To align the profile of assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business.

e) To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the

policyholders, regulators and stakeholders

f) To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives and
maximize shareholders value.

The operations of the Company are also subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations not only prescribe
approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g., Solvency Margin) to minimize
the risk of default and insolvency on the part of the insurance companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as they arise.
As per the Directive of Insurance Board, General Insurance Companies are required to raise their paid up capital to NPR
1 Billion. NLG has issued 60% Right shares after the balance sheet date to meet the regulatory requirement

In reporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the Insurance Board.
These regulatory capital tests are based upon required levels of solvency, capital and a series of prudent assumptions in
respect of the type of business written.

The Company’s capital management policy for its business is to hold sufficient capital to cover the statutory requirements
based on the Insurance Board directives, including any additional amounts required by the regulator.

Approach to Capital Management

The Company seeks to optimize the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently maximizes returns to
the shareholders and policyholders.

The Company’s approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a coordinated way,
assessing shortfalls between reported and required capital levels on a regular basis and taking appropriate actions to
influence the capital position of the Company in the light of changes in economic conditions and risk characteristics.
The primary source of capital used by the Company is total equity and reserves. The Company has made no significant
changes, from previous years, to its policies and processes for its capital structure.

Available capital resources at the end of financial years

Description 2075/76 2074/75
Total Equity 1,675,645,547 1,447,756,803
Borrowings - -
Total Shareholder's Fund as per Fianncial Statement 1,675,645,547 1,447,756,803

Regulatory Framework

Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of the insured and monitor them closely to ensure that the
Company is satisfactorily managing affairs for their benefit. At the same time, regulators are also interested in ensuring
that the Company maintains an appropriate solvency position to meet unforeseen liabilities arising from economic
shocks or natural disasters.

The operations of the Company are subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations not only prescribe
approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g., regulatory provisions, solvency
margin) to minimize the risk of default and insolvency on the part of insurance companies to meet unforeseen liabilities
as these arise.

"Assets-Liabilities management framework"

Financial risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to
general and specific market movements. The main risk that the Company faces, due to the nature of its investments and
liabilities, is interest rate risk. The Company manages these positions within an ALM (Assets-Liabilities Management)
framework that has been developed to achieve long—term investment returns in excess of its obligations under insurance
contracts. The principal technique of the Company’s ALM is to match assets to the liabilities arising from insurance
contracts. The Company’s ALM is an integral part of the insurance risk management policy, to ensure in each period
sufficient cash flow is available to meet liabilities arising from insurance contracts.
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7.1.7 Sensitivity Analysis

The key drivers of liabilities are Premiums, Claims and Expenses. We have carried out some sensitivities to test the
impact on Profitability if there is an increase/ decrease in these parameters.

Results:
Particulars Changes Increase/ (Decrease) Increase/ (Decrease) on
on Profit Before Tax Equity

Claims 5% (1,772,053) (1,240,437)

-5% 1,718,355 1,202,848

Expenses 5% (26,849.30) (18,795)

-5% 80,547.89 56,384

Premium 5% 11,169,307 7,818,515

-5% (11,223,005) (7,856,104)

As observed in the above table the change in premiums have maximum impact on profitability followed by claims.

Impact of expenses is limited to the extent to test premium deficiency. Seasonality of business also plays an important
role to determine UPR.
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7.2

7.2.1

7.2.2

7.23

7.2.4

7.2.5
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Liability Adequacy Test
"NFRS 4 requires the insurance company to determine their business liabilities using the actuaries.

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by an independent actuary as at 31 Ashad 2076, 32 Ashad 2075 as
required by NFRS 4-Insurance Contracts in order to assess the adequacy of the carrying amount of the provision for
unexpired risk. The valuation is based on internationally accepted actuarial methods.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to determine
whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. The
calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return
expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that
the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss by setting up a provision for liability adequacy.

Following are the assumption used by actuaries for the calculation of liabilities of the company as required by NFRS 4
The accounting Policy for Liability testing including the frequency and nature of testing.

"NFRS 4 Accounting Policy document is a policy framework which specifies the fundamental approach of the company
to implementation of the NFRS 4 in the background of regulatory specifications (of Beema Samiti) for estimation of
various liability provisions.

The cash-flows considered.

"Cash Flows considered and estimation are as follows:
Income side:

Premium

Reinsurance claims

Reinsurance commission

Outflow side:

Claims

Reinsurance premium

Commission for intermediation

Expenses

The current liability estimates are not based on present value of future cash flows, the portfolio size being very small.
Alternatives methods have been applied"

Valuation methods and assumptions

For all one-year policies, except for Marine Cargo Open Cover Policies, the UPR is determined on 1/365th basis, assuming
the risk is uniform over the policy year.

For shorter than one-year Marine Cargo Policies, UPR is determined:
i Using straight-line method over the policy term; or

ii. In the absence of date required for (i) above, using the last three months’ premium for the relevant period of
Implementing Regulations.

The discounting policy.

No discounting has been used. The estimates of liability amount for non-life insurance contracts are always carried
out on non-discount basis for 1) liability terms being short and 11) the Pricing (determination of premium) is on non-
discount basis.

Aggregation practises.
Principles of aggregation:

“when applying an existing accounting policy, the aggregation practice follows that practice already established in that
policy. When using an NAS 37 measure of the future cash flows, the test “shall be made at the level of a portfolio of
contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks and managed together as a single portfolio.”

The portfolio of insurance contracts as at the reporting date is very small, hence no aggregation has been considered.
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7.3 Capital Management

"The focus of capital management is to maintain a strong capital base to support the business and business growth, and
to satisfy regulatory capital requirements at all times.

In view of this the Company has established the following objectives, policies and approach;
a) To maintain the required solvency level and to pay out its' liabilities on time

b) To allocate capital efficiently and support the growth of the business by ensuring that returns on capital employed
meets the requirements of business

c) To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the insured,
regulators and stakeholders.

7.3.1 Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Monetary Policy 2015/16 to attain a stipulated minimum paid up
capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 640.41 Million
and company is planning to issue right shares to meet the minimum capital requirements

7.3.2 Solvency Margin

The Company has Solvency Margin Ratio of 1.64 (Previous Year 1.47) computed in accordance with Solvency Margin
Directive, 2070.
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7.4 Employee Benefit

Particulars

Expenses Recognized In Statement of Profit or loss (SoPL)
Current service cost

Net Interest cost

Past Service Cost

Total Acturial (Gain)/Loss recognized in OCI

Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c

Expenses Recognized In Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses recognized for the period

Asset limit effect

Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest

Unrecognised Actuarial (Gains)/Losses from previous period
Total Actuarual (Gains)/Losses recognized in OCI

Change in Present Value Obligations
PVO at beginning of period

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Benefits Paid

Contributions by Plan Participants
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss

Liability at the end of the year

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

FV of Plan Asset at Beginning of the Year
Interest Income

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Contribution by Employer

Benefit paid

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Asset at End of the Year

Amount Recognized in SOFP

Present Value of Obligations at Year End

Fair Value of Plan Assets at Year End

Net Assets/(Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

Actuarial Assumptions

Mortality

Interest/Discount Rate

Rate of increase in compensation
Annual increase in healthcare costs
Expected average remaining service
Employee Attrition Rate

Sensitivity Analysis
Particulars

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Discount Rate

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Discount Rate

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Salary Escalation Rate
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Salary Escalation Rate
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employer Turnover
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employer Turnover

3/31/76
"Gratuity Sick and Paid
Liability" Leave

3,964,661 1,381,196
531,948 756,661
(1,620,301)
4,496,609 517,556
1,795,954 -
38,127 -
1,834,081 -
47,560,641 9,728,040
3,704,634 756,661
3,964,661 1,381,196
1,795,954 (1,620,301)
57,025,890 10,245,596
39,181,985 -
3,172,686 -
(38,127) -
42,316,544 -
57,025,890 10,245,596
42,316,544 -
(14,709,346) (10,245,596)

PS: 0 to 40:4%

32/03/2075
"Gratuity Sick and Paid
Liability" Leave
NPR NPR
3,458,592 1,100,781
746,671 698,319
1,122,689 -
(800,040)
5,327,952 999,060
(5,027,549) -
(1,255,137) -
(6,282,686) -
44,450,842 8,728,980
3,556,067 698,319
3,458,592 1,100,781
1,122,689 -
(5,027,549) (800,040)
47,560,641 9,728,040
35,117,452 -
2,809,396 -
1,255,137 -
39,181,985 -
47,560,641 9,728,040
39,181,985 -
(8,378,656) (9,728,040)
NALMT 2009 NALMT 2009
8% 8%
6% 10%
11.89 11.12

PS: 0 to 40:4%

As at 16 July 2019

Gratuity Liability ~ Accumulating

Paid Absences

52,747,326
61,950,459
62,252,456
52,418,866

6,699,493
7,879,623
7,869,412
6,699,612

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumption constant. In practice, this unlikely to
occur and changes in some of the assumption is correlated. When calculating sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions, the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with projected unit credit method at the end of
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognized in the the statement of financial positions.
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7.5 Related Parties Disclosure

The Company identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24.

Name
National Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Bimal Prasad Wagle
Bharat Bahadur Basnet, Director
Suresh prasad Khatri, Director
Man Bahadur Rai, Director
Min Bahadur Samari
Dr. Bharat Kumar Thapa
Bhupendra Pandey
Rama Rajya Laxmi Devi Pandey
Sunil Ballav Pant, CEO
Manoj Shrestha
Deepak Kumar Chand
Nauminath Adhikari
Anil Kumar Gautam
Birat Nidhi Tiwari
Sundar Ghimire
Pramod Niraula

7.5.1 Board Member Allowances and Facilities

Relationship

Holding Company
Chairman

Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel

Remarks

The Board of Directors have been paid meeting fees of NPR 1,494,000 during the fiscal year. There were 24 Board Meetings conducted during
the fiscal year. Audit Committee and other committees were paid meeting allowace of NPR 920,000 during the year.

7.5.2 Transactions with Related Parties

a) Compensation to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) & Other Department Head

S. No. Particular Short Term
Employee Benefits
1 CEO 5,392,387
2 Other Departmental Head 18,093,654
Total 23,486,041

b) Transactions with Related Parties

Post Employee Benefits

Leave
Encashment

674,528
472,337
= 1,146,865

Gratuity

The Company has procured group life insurance policy for its' staff from the holding company

Other Termination  Share Based
Long-term Benefits Payment
Benefits (if any)
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7.6 Details of Investment in Listed Shares and Mutual Fund Units (Measured at FVTOCI)

Particulars

Investment in hydro company
Arun Valley Hydro Power Development Limited
Chilime Hydro Power Company Limited

Riddhi Hydro Power Development Limited
Butwal Power Company Limited
Nyadi Hydro Power Company Limited

Investment in microfinance

Rural Micro Finance Development Center Limited
Global IME Laghu Bittiya Sanstha Limited

ILFCO Laghhu Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Investment in Mutual Fund Units
Laxmi Equity Mutual Fund

Laxmi Value Fund

Nabil Equity Fund

Nabil Balance Fund

NMB Hybrid Investment Fund
Siddhartha Equity Fund

NIC Asia Growth Fund

Siddhartha Mutual Fund Scheme
Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme
Nabil Mutual Fund

NMB Sulav Investment Fund
NMB Hybrid Investment Fund

Investment in Ordinary Promoter Shares
Bank of Kathmandu Limited

Citized Bank International Limited

Kriti Capital Market Limited

NIC Asia Bank Limited

Nabil Bank Limited

Investment in other ordinary shares
Agriculture Development Bank

"Bank of Kathmandu Limited "

Civil Bank Limited

Century Commercial Bank Limited
Everest Bank Limited

Global IME Bank Limited

Kailash Bikas Bank Ltd

Kumari Bank Limited

Manjushree Bittiya Sanstha Limited
Muktinath Bikas Bank Ltd

NMB Bank Limited

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd

Nepal Telecom Limited

Om Development Bank

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd

Nepal SBI Bank Limited

Sanima Bank Ltd

Siddhartha Bank Ltd

Investment and Finance Company Limited
Sana Kisan Development Bank Limited
Sunrise Bank Limited

Innovative Bikas Bank Limited
International Development Bank Limited
Global IME Laghu Bittiya Sanstha Limited
Hydro Investment Development Company Limited
Mega Bank Limited

Nepal Credit and Commerce Bank Limited
Butwal Power Company Limited

NIC Asia Bank Limited

Dev Bikas Bank Limited

et arftie gferdeq, 09y /98 11 €%

2075/76
Cost Fair Value
NPR NPR

3,953,353 1,698,744
11,781,480 7,300,252
3,228 4,140
9,911,000 5,295,323
25,649,061 14,298,459
- 16,525
191 2,404
191 18,929
17,548,750 13,389,696
3,885,210 3,982,340
5,632,510 5,255,132
10,000,000 10,000,000
7,887,010 7,910,671
9,677,470 9,764,567
20,000,000 20,560,000
74,630,950 70,862,406
727,319 1,870,050
39,536,233 84,714,405
5,750,000 5,750,000
4,221,640 8,475,788
1,880,800 7,039,632
52,115,992 107,849,875
3,386,163 4,335,400
4,440,834 4,505,085
- 7,426
6,871 225,852
2,377,944 2,320,640
- 171,162
4,617,545 5,665,770
1,156,140 1,190,000
4,141,566 5,474,040
57,225 184,704
3,867,853 4,375,250
21,606,424 31,142,932
6,429,700 6,124,200
7,301,477 6,930,000
378,699 1,213,520
2,996,742 3,224,800
- 815,591
1,588,847 1,740,000
1,565,745 1,669,500
- 385,592
- 415,224
- 4,464
65,919,775 82,121,152

2074/75
Cost Fair Value
NPR NPR
3,953,353 2,341,512
11,781,480 9,224,830
3,228 5,535
15,738,061 11,571,877
- 16,325
- 16,325
7,887,010 7,642,513
5,632,510 5,553,655
20,000,000 18,380,000
17,548,750 14,214,488
3,885,210 3,982,340
9,677,470 9,251,661
64,630,950 59,024,657
727,318 2,318,220
39,536,232 77,136,900
1,880,800 4,117,400
4,221,640 6,037,356
46,365,990 89,609,876
33,065 131,208
- 301,410
6,871 197,730
- 170,391
121,117 451,530
52,100 103,679
57,225 168,831
378,699 985,860
- 826,344
- 361,325
- 406,000
- 3,910
191 2,496
- 241,240
- 166,250
9,911,000 5,378,890
10,596,000 8,298,476
5,203 7,869
21,161,471 18,203,439
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7.8 Contingent liabilities and commitments ( to the extent not provided for)

i) The Company does not have any capital commitment or investment commitments
ii) The Company doesn’t have any claimed lodged against it except for the claims related with insurance policies
iii) The Company hasn’t provided guarantees of any type to other parties

7.8.1 The company has provided NPR 2.92 million against the cases lodged by claimants in Insurance Board and
Appeallate Court for disagreement of claim assessed by the company in its' book of accounts

8.1 Significant changes from the policies adopted in the past
Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (erstwhile Nepal Accounting
Standards and directives issued by Insurance Board of Nepal) and the adoption of NFRS has been disclosed in the

respective segments, including the impact. The detailed impact disclosure is given below.

Summary of NFRS Adjustments

8.2 Reconciliation of total equity as at 16 July 2018 and 16 July 2019

"As at 16 July "As at 16 July 2018"
2019" NPR NPR

Total equity (shareholders’ funds) under previous GAAP 1,722,220,696 1,519,804,502
NFRS Adjustments:
Unexpired Risk Reserve 4 2,686,212
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Income (128,172,769) (113,787,915)
Deferral of Agent Commision 27,938,895 25,224,767
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Expense 1,728,643 3,289,763
Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) on investment 56,834,852 30,529,702
Deferred Tax Adjustments 14,103,635 26,275,128
(Additional)/ Writeback of Employee Benefit Provision (45,366) (10,296,419)
Reversal/ (Payment of Cash Dividend) -
Rent Payable (7,523,146) (6,352,757)
Reversal of Provison on Investment 20,014,952 16,701,548
Additional IBNR provision (31,454,849) (46,317,728)
Total adjustment to equity (46,575,148) (72,047,699)
Total Equity under NFRS 1,675,645,548 1,447,756,803

8.3 Reconciliation of profit

"Year ended 16

"Year ended 16 July

July 2019" 2018"
NPR NPR

Profit as per previous GAAP 202,416,194 247,822,502
Adjustments under NFRS
Unexpired Risk Reserve (2,686,209) (7,163,221)
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Income (14,384,853) (37,054,333)
Deferral of Agent Commision 2,714,128 3,250,041
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Expense (1,561,120) 2,215,326
Rent Payable (1,170,390) (2,539,822)
Deferred Tax Adjustments (4,818,734) (2,169,937)
(Additional)/ Writeback of Employee Benefit Provision 12,047,007 (5,754,977)
Reversal of Provison on Investment 3,313,404 8,712,521
Reversal of gain on Investment/ Prior period income (8,295,851)
Additional IBNR provision 14,862,879 40,694,331
Prior Year Expenses - (2,182,313)
Total Adjustment to profit or loss 20,263 (1,992,385)
Profit or loss under NFRS 202,436,457 245,830,117
Other Comprehensive Income 17156437.47 (46,437,257)
Total Comprehensive Income under NFRS 219,592,894 199,392,860
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8.4 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Positions
8.4.1 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Positions reported as at 16 July 2019 due to adoption of NFRS
Amount in NPR

Particulars Explanatory Re-classified GAAP Adjustments NFRS

Notes

NPR NPR NPR

Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 21,943,947 - 21,943,947
Intangible Assets 1,186,646 - 1,186,646
Deferred Tax Assets a 25,452,879 14,103,636 39,556,514
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 1,762,046,845 - 1,762,046,845
Financial Investments at FVTOCI b 313,307,842 73,457,079 386,764,921
Financial Investments at FVPL - - -
Deferred Expenses [¢ - 29,667,538 29,667,538
Other Assets 168,741,362 3,392,725 172,134,087
Reinsurance Assets d 467,680,365 473,731,237 941,411,602
Reinsurance Receivables 66,708,126 - 66,708,126
Current Tax Assets 117,026,923 - 117,026,923
Cash and Cash Equivalent 298,553,152 - 298,553,152
Total Assets 3,242,648,087 594,352,215 3,837,000,302
EQUITY
Share capital 640,406,250 - 640,406,250
Share premium 147,615 - 147,615
Insurance Fund 795,787,502 - 795,787,502
Catastrophe Reserve 65,541,421 - 65,541,421
Retained earnings 194,082,232 (115,737,946) 78,344,286
Other Reserves 26,255,676 69,162,797 95,418,473
Total ordinary shareholders’ equity 1,722,220,696 (46,575,149) 1,675,645,547
Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability -
Insurance contract liabilities e 681,495,423 863,703,867 1,545,199,290
Employee benefit obligation f 453,425,548 (358,472,418) 94,953,130
Deferred revenue g 128,172,769 128,172,769
Reinsurance payables 205,550,817 - 205,550,817
Other payables h 156,872,972 7,523,146 164,396,118
Other Provisions i 23,082,631 - 23,082,631
Total liabilities 1,520,427,391 640,927,364 2,161,354,755
Total ordinary shareholders’ equity 3,242,648,088 594,352,216 3,837,000,302
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8.5.1 Reconciliation of Profit and Loss for the year ended 16 July 2019

Amount in NPR

Particulars GAAP Adjustments NFRS
NPR NPR NPR

Gross Premium 1,666,006,540 - 1,666,006,540
Premium ceded to reinsurers (964,284,261) - (964,284,261)
Net Premium 701,722,279 - 701,722,279
Fees and commission income 283,255,973 (14,384,853) 268,871,120
Investment income 200,382,673 (3,585,591) 196,797,082
Net realised gains and losses (51,958) - (51,958)
Other operating income 18,162,012 (16,701,548) 1,460,464
Total revenue 1,203,470,979 (34,671,992) 1,168,798,987
Gross benefits and claims paid (986,346,090) - (986,346,090)
Claims ceded to reinsurers 444,279,277 - 444,279,277
Net benefits and claims (542,066,813) - (542,066,813)
Net change in insurance contract liabilities (6,611,601) 12,176,671 5,565,070
Other expenses (68,270,068) 1,153,008 (67,117,060)
Other operating and administrative expenses (292,653,391) 6,166,357 (286,487,034)
Other expenses

Provisions (30,215,149) 20,014,952 (10,200,197)
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (939,817,022) 39,510,989 (900,306,033)
Profit before tax 263,653,957 268,492,954
Income Tax Expenses (61,237,764) (4,818,734) (66,056,498)
Profit for the year 202,416,193 20,263 202,436,456

Other comprehensive income

Net gain on revaluation of Financial Assets at fair value - 26,305,150 26,305,150
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plan - (1,795,954) (1,795,954)
Income tax relating to above items - (7,352,759) (7,352,759)
Total comprehensive income for the year 202,416,193 17,176,700 219,592,893
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8.6 Reconciliation of Statement Cash Flow for the year ended 16 July 2019

Amount in NPR
For the Year Ended 16 July 2019

Particulars Previous GAAP Effect of Amount as per
transition to NFRS
NFRS

Assets

Net Cash Flows from operating activities (42,792,422) 225,427,911 182,635,489
Net Cash Flows from investing activities 17,132,021 (277,039,087) (259,907,066)
Net Cash Flows from financing activities (27,058) - (27,058)
Net increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (25,687,459) (51,611,176) (77,298,635)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 262,082,811 113,768,976 375,851,787
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period 236,395,352 62,157,800 298,553,152

Notes on Cash Flow Statement

There is no any cash inflow due to NFRS. However, major adjustments are observed mainly due to reclassification of call deposits
from investment in Local GAAP to cash and cash equivalent in NFRS financials. Also, Interest Income and other realized gain on
disposal of assets is Classified as operating Income in case of NFRS causing the difference in classification.

Notes to Reconciliation of GAAP FS and NFRS Complied FS:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

Deferred tax assets and Liabilities are created on all the adjustments made for converging the financials into
NFRS Compliant.

FVTOCI are valued at the fair value (Mark to Market) as on Asadh End and the unrealized gain is also routed
through OCI

Under Previous GAAP, agent commission expenses and Reinsurance commission expense were accounted on
cash basis. Under NFRS, these expenses are reported on accrual basis in proportion to the policy period using
1/365th Method

Under previous GAAP, reinsurance assets related to Unexpired Risk reserve and Outstanding Claims were
presented on Net Basis by setting off against respective assets. Under NFRS, these assets are presented in
Gross Basis.

Insurance Contract Liabilities under previous GAAP were presented on Net basis. Under NFRS it is presented
in Gross basis by separately disclosing Provisions for Outstanding Claims, IBNR and Unexpired Risk
Reserve

Actuarial Valuation of Employee Benefits (Leave Encashment and Gratuity) has been done under NFRS.
Previously, it was calculated as per the methods prescribed in its' employee byelaws. Employee Bonus has
been calculated at 10% of profit before tax derived as per Special Purpose financial statement or General
Purpose Financial Statement which ever is lower.

Under Previous GAAP, Reinsurance Commission Income was accounted on cash basis. Under NFRS, reinsurance
income are reported on accrual basis in proportion to the policy period using 1/365th Method

Loans provided to staff at concessional rate are booked as interest income on loan to employees as well as
equal amount is charged as amortization of prepaid benefit to staff.

Provision provided on premium not realized within 7 days under previous GAAP has been reversed under
NFRS being cash realized subsequently

et arftie gfedeq, 09y /98 11 €2
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YT JETHT &, ATER GFI(d TIT Acaehl ATITHT AT TUSl HLPl d@Tgd TUH g | fafaa faawr T s
AT &= IfaUAT FX THENE g7 G AETe Flhals ©NF HT IR /3TIcadl J@rgd TRUH § | &R &
T/ qTicaells amaed qaX T&Tehl (HidAT HoH Wl ATHT Gl ATITHT T or TRuS & | J91e
G TAT AT e fAfdse T aataw faxie faaeomr @ w3 gvafa aar aifcaes g (Net Off) T
HIET AETR ATATTHT R AR GEY(T TAT T A7 A@TgT T A [AGUHT & | W FLb AGTFART FI
THIR GoIAT HOHT HT THH ATRI AT JISHIE [EFEHT @9 oGl @ $T SIS BT @eT I{H 1§ Pl
THY WA & qEd AT FATTH! AT FIET T A el g |

AT A@TEA {Afd (Investment Policy) :
LA TFAA / FOTTTAT AT A@rgA A

T Ftafaer faxhar faawor graed) et auifTy e a=aas a1 T a7 9T GLHITR! TS JTed FTT=HT
TRUSH! g Afge qed (Face Value) aT el Wedl Well S ©dl & WA HedWT oh@rge T4 Al 8ua 3 |
GUg () W Jeoi@ TRU FHITH TRUHT AT Afsd qed (Face Value) F7aT TR Hed IE1 TUHT AT TET THAATS
ATFRTAT BN SAaAfdehl ATITAT AT A Fatg ¥ FHIAIfqe STETHAT (Pro-rata Basis) STEET HIENA T T
ferguar g |

Gug (1) AT Jookd T STHINGH TS A ATgd T7 (Face Value) =T I Hedl HH AUAT T Fldh (HHATS
T st T GRTIIGe® SATEITET (Pro-rata Basis) SNTIHIETE ST &IHT J@IEH T4 Hifd [gUa g |

gue (1) A Jeei@ TRY THISTAE! F=d T AT HOIAD] @I TR Al Heal TR Hed HH g AT F&l Tld
THY JET FFET (Provision) T Hifq fagusr & |

& o faehi weamar et e @ S if

ST Ftafaer facie faawor arawed faferer awifaw S qur faxia @earer qedt (e ar qrfes @ S ar
ASTATEEAT TXTHT ATAATS ATET THHAT I@TLTH G |

gfserer fafiee FroiT TITAT ST SETea Aif

afea fafiee FFaeie gfadkd ST TRUS A d Jedd1T q@rgd T Afd [Ggus g | 9o e
TR F@TEA THTHN Hed T o Hed W 8 TTAT AT Bl THA aUa AT9T (Provision) T Hifd fAgwa!
sl

qfectep fAfHdS HFIAIPl HEITTd YATHT AT TN TAT THAAT BIAA THISH [rdras a«AT iedgd THCHT Ih
gfecta fAeE FFOe HER T SSd 99 G0 (Hfaer T a7 FF70 &l aiHidrs 9d JeqdT 3@rs T e
Y 9 TN AT I G ¥l S@Ts |1 A aqa<ah FaeT (Provision) T i AT |

ufeds fAfide il giada SATAT AN AT R TATAd HAA STHINH [Iqraa aoah graare geHr a
AT FRTETHT FG=AT (Provision) T Hifd faguet g |

gfsea fafiee FFaiel AT TRET FHOTTREA Al d@rs i

afectas fAfds FFeier AT TE HITEEHT TRUSHN TS ATd 964 (Face Value) a1 TR Hed Hed I €l G
HIEl AWl S@rgd T Ad el § | Afgd Hed a1 Rd qed d¢l HUAT AT a¢] THAATe AT g Aadial
HATTTAT AT A FATd [ FHIA S ATATAT (Pro-rata Basis) ATHHT RIS T Al (30 g T Afgd 74
TS IR Hod ¥ WUAT AT X (HAATs Al datd (93 HIATde AT (Pro-rata Basis) SRTHIETE ST
RIHT @I T AT (AU G | A@TgT Tl ATl a9 Ged FH HUAT Tld THH aUay 98l (Provision)

T "ifq feguer 3

et arftfe gferdeq, 094 /9% 11 905



GAQEGI J5eAA Thodail (ANCS

90.

1.

R.

®

T FFAAAT TIHT AT A3 A
T FHITATE =EHT T 7 FFOAEEAT TH AAATS T AAHT J@IgA T A (AU G |
T T qEEE A

faeeft #5T WP FRAREEH d@Tgd el [Midel Taidad [@Hma a1 TR G | faaefl 7emH Wl av i T aTcae
Afed® HISETAH! FeaTga auvaHT FIH WHl [EfFTHT 3T ATERE T HETe Ieue Hhalg AThT-ATaaT feamaT
FGTgT T AT fguer g |

fHTIEE AT J@TEA Hifd ¢

FrATeTes AT AT UF T fr afhfae e auie e aiitae AT derg TRuH g | a¥ W g
fafar sear T oo ARt T 9N fAfa oy s afgedr fafaer fwrees SR d@rgd T T SEeed UE av
W1 AE HATIH AN THAS T JUHT Gleed] aUHl AT B ATSH AHTed AR @rga T4 atel Wl H
gD BT T@IS AN (el g |

TF FFIAIS AAHT WHR T AT 9T g AHTeTed AR TEEl (Accrual) SATETEHAT S@Tge TR g |
TETAT HfAEE s g fifd

ST HHTT AR TEHET (Accrual) STUTAT e@TgT THRUH g |

AT AW AGTA qA0 afghig Hfd

FIA AT GO T 2T qAT A7 ATRHIATS FIEATEl (Accrual) STETHT GAT ATATST ATFRTAT I gTed
T NI FoT TTH (Right to receive) HATITAT @IS T W1 FHITH (i Faor geawedl el awiaa
FA ATRTIATE ATRT A3 feqre a7 o9 27 fearas 9K JTER aighis T 3 |

FAT AGTIA A :

FHEAAIH] FHA FTIHEAR] ATTTAT @l GaTT TRl FolleAls ATl g TATCq ATIR AU GUSHT &l THAAT
A@ieT MU G | T FoAl AFA g GITCq AT TATAT il qlaT7 aaL @FH Fa&dT (Provision) T Hifd
ferguent g |

TGEAAA T dighig |fd

Frar afafaer faxia faawor avaedi (R sy & e @@l 0% THH ATR A@E feqew @9
I@rs didhl THAATS q¥ivad SHT ] Tl HHTSeHAT AR HATT FENN g AT IHAATS g AT
TGRR] A AT G SIHT FTR] AT A [EHEHT Siehie T4 AT deerved TUH F |

AT T AT @ A@TEA A

FFIAA AT TeTbebl AT 3Tl H AN T T&T S awIT Shlel TUH aTedas ThH qdr a1 areEl
lﬁegmdehlaﬁmqawm%amm‘m@am%mﬁﬁr%lwwmaﬁrwﬁmaﬁwﬁlﬂm
FHATAA T HTHR! TATHE T 97 @I a1 ThHH T T A [AUH F |

i Tl S arfaea sagedn dwETee Hifd
HFAT AR AT AFHTLAT AACHT (IBNR) ST A amad TTiied Saaedn d@rsa Tai Jaerad TR A1

ST HUHI T SO TATTH (IBNR) FAT Tl amaq arfea aaear fwr afafasr HEem o[ anfds ave
e FE TR I A6l ST & a9 afcae % Jqerael A Tg4 T d@rgd T Afq faguar g |

fT Tl e arfie sEEAr A@rsA Aifd

A FUT Aecd FFH TR T STl ATAT I A9 3Tca SFaedT ST UT 0% S, &I TR1 IR TIT ST Hawmae
R0%% F (| UQ)(F) FT FaedT TR dHT qfcasr 9% TTaaed g1 A SAaeT TRTH g |

et aTfir afeded, oy /9% 11 90R
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M.

1%

9.

iz.

R.

ge AT atgwig Hifd

AT UF R0%R FH TR IR, MIAEA 0% H HIH QUET) JAT ST AR EAdE fTEeer qeeaedt et
ZEAET FHIH <ThT Ioil aqEY AHCEFH @& ATRIEH L0 FIAae g1 THH AT HITHT IS §, THATAR ATH-
ArEETe feQTeHT AUl T ATRIH! L0 AT THAATS Teueh [haaa! AT fqietsr 9 ATaR aishig T
| TTY AR TR ST TR gHAT bl A 9T AT AT ST ST ZAEIIHT TTF AT ATShiS LT
g

Frar afafaer faxfm faaw araed el aEwn awifae 9o fameEed 0% @1 | @ (1) FEie g

AThRIT T=mg JfaeTd THA @ AT, 0%3/%¥ TFAHT @eT TR SISl qur Mo 99.3 THITH @er Tl
SATSTTS ST SRIST 2@rgd i Ul & | a9 NTHHT Wbl ThH AT (a0 TSI AT I9ered Weabl & |

FHA SUEW, faar qan swa gfaen ama s=edn Hifa
U (Gratuity)

FEIAIH G UG TN WHl G T AR FHATIT ATAGr GaT THT THHN ATITHT JUGTAH THH TR
GEAI @9 Al 1 GUEEH EH ANIE AT BT Aed Did SIS A @1 T4 T &l AMEre. oo
TS THT FFIAIA JIGH AT TS I THHAT AN T A fTuar g |

99 ®9 (Provident Fund) :

FFOAIHN Gg TAT PIT ANEAH AT WH G T AR FHATIH! qaaehl 40 Iqq eI @1 @+ gl
TIEN TR T HUATUR] qdaNe BN R0 FITUT TULHT ThH HHATY FoF T AvaiTd HHTTLRT GIATHT
FEAT T AT fTe g

fagr auaswt TR gfaan (Leave Encashment) :

FEAAIH] FHAT (TIHEA ATER WA FHAEEH Miv=d o3 qdr faHl faar af>=q g1 &8 a¥7q I58% JigArT
|1 92T 9¢1 el 9T aTaae! WA dife a9 qehTHl T SFaeTIT @9dl @9 ded diid [ deual g |

gfs=a v qun favet fa=r (Accumulated Earned Leave & Sick Leave) :

FFIA @l FHATOERH B q47 foRrHl a1 afs=a g7 &8 TV (@AdTs arairad HHATAH A4S TUH Afan
RreTl 5 |
Sfteq frer@ (Life Insurance Policy) :

FHT (A 000 /0% /09 wraT AfbRfE HrRiRg Wl FH=TOERH] SHAT ATMYE TUHT AFTH T Thefehl i
(%) a¥ e FAT qAT G 000/ 0% /0 T fg FAT AT B W FHATERH! FHAT TET THAE (AT
T | B T FHATI F9T a9 AT FFAT SIS I S SHerd aT9d IS g (W TAU! HHAT HedTuTe
FITHT STFAT T AT fAguer g |

TiewTETE TETHT et Hifd

SIFTEIE ATATHIHT AT ZERATIA ATHIAH] ATITHT AT (Provision) T it [T F |
qUAET @ AGTEA A

UG T I Goet FAETIA (M T ATHR TGl L a9 e GUIATEIET Foem@d T Aid fqua g |
= HifaEw

AT, AR AFE feqrE, 9 AF e aEas Gy Feee g5 T e W qus @ a9 aEn
%gﬁ

HATHT HHTA AT J@TsA At (Profit Commission Income Accounting Policy) :

HATHT HHTT AT ST qiafasr e awifs e qiftas ! ATaeaT a1 qATR FHE areaar A dare
fafaa Twd Yo WUl STEwATHT FETs T i e g |

et arfifer gferdeq, 004 /6% 11 990
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JTHT ATRGH ST AGTSA A :

FFIAA AT UF 0% 97 AT (AATEEA 0%, FHINH AEATT SMGH SISl aT9d @& ST el YO Fiaerd
THH FAT T AT (AUl G | Ih AT TH HHATS AHEF ST ATedh lgeadl ATG® TUAT AR FTATST
HfT s g | aHlEE SHH THAT TAAT TRl THAATE A a9 Tlegebl ATIH aUAT AR FTATST AT FeATapr
3

farma aefeT arafraa e -

T FiATdH! fai faazor gverdl Mafire ey @ aue qedirgd Aaee a, &l ad7 Jgare A dAeaid
TAIA- AT F@ISA AT FaerFad TTH G |

forma avET awEfrad @=Ew

Frr afafaer faxia faawor avawd fefirer sed farg ausy grafraq @=ege T A amswe feareaH T @
TG A dgervad TUH & |

et afifEwwor Hifq (Classification of Investment Policy) :

ATFATAR! [TTAT FIIH el TNTHIERD! ATTH TR (AT Toh TTAET T TUHT A TATS ATHHIEATT ATTAD! TTHT
T G 92T ATehehl ANHIATS ATl IR BIHT 3G Al [ AZTHT |

dYelt anfiiw gfadeq, 0wy /9% 11999
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JToRTN 26
fadiar fdaroRdor Jodfoera oiar Adodeosl fwofiss

9.  gETfaa STfreaEE
&) O AT STHIAl g Sl AT - THH |
o)  geardfd 9faagdr (Underwriting Commitments) - FFIHIe S=Teld TRIe el fAsiiae S@T aTes a7 gearfa
gfcagar T9Te |
g) AT AT AT dTehaTe S JUT ATl ULl a¥ el Tca Tl MLl - THTEH |
%) Ao AT SHER THATE [GZUHT TV - THUE |
3) A AOE - AF FEA THl ST I i Iu faa Jeshl Fer fifadeee fmr atafa qur ERreEe
SETETTHT HET G TLHT T Ik QT 4190 g9 a0 aTicd & R%,9%,¥3q /- 18 ATl o e a8q

et g |
. VM T ST T ST e HeATEA e Aaere TRET HATERER
FEIAIA aTAHATEATE AR & ATTH AT THH TAT 3T AeATgadd] (A7) o SUaed TTH AT aTell

THH UF ! SHI% THHPI ATUTAT &Tca HedTgd T4 H1 STATT STAcadT HFaiehl rerehl 9% giaeraet &
AT THH TR 9 aTehl qTall AT SFaedT U g |
3. dHeweET aEafawr ATl @ifaaar aan faaeee - T9ue |
¥. e, ST qar fEag geafast |thr i gfaagar - T90a |
Yy, ST gEEfead g @fig fasRt aERidEeRt q
o) Gig TRUHT qrafder @i Yo THUHN - 9T |
o) fa=hl Tiuer qwatae! SRl YT T9UH - THUH |
% T9 auWLT TR e qan fae feat fauewr S areeaan e, fafa aforor T e @@ gee o

SATIRT a9 | ATeRr &7 ST MU THH | A At ifeger
(®.) THH (R.)
F A AT LI T T T SFehebl HUTA 9T F=id T - -
g 7 q) aforer ST e fadr 4,3%,24,00,000 9,34,90,00,000
R) faerq sl HEdl e 34,00,00,000 34,00,00,000
3) A M BITAT Tepieel AT AT - -
¥) ATHED A BT (FIEA_HUS) ATEHT A 4,00,00,000 -
T A q) ufeetep fAfdS HFaT] HIT= 899,192, 000 4,40,00,000
R) feerer [AfHdS FFIwlEea ATEROT SITHT A 5,03,03,393 4,25,53,599
3) foret apeasiebl el e % 24,00,000 340,00,000
a7 ) T AT HFIA (A, @1 GRS T 338,900 -
R) TR Sree=ge T fo. 3,00,000 -
ST 9,19%, 03,43, ¥\93 q,43,%5,5%,599

B, ¥F Hive A araraEn arafead S/ facia et @i afgas faw farem st s

b AT foi GRATERAT Wl Ak HisArd HEAAIET feqre G M (Reconcile) U, fafior wearesare diserd
quIT 97 YT Tg9hadl g |

c.  dfww/ AT @ foq foq ot fame avaram awafraa Sme ) mdiawar aadn afmer fae fem awerd @@
Fme / dHE G foq faq e feame arara e dime/ mems ae a9 feqra A (Reconcile) Y
HiPUH g T ATR THAT fedqra A (Reconcile) g1 THATHT Wl g |

R, R AT A gl S @, frmmraeht qar diw afafaare afeer sE@fsm @ A
FTIHIT TN AT STHT FIHITHT AT Gl (AEeTer arfebuesrr afefr i et g |

dYeft anfi gferaes, oy /9% 11 9R
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90.

1.

R.

®

.

WM.

1%

q9.

fHFHHT TATR AT AATARET TEAFEIT Afh AT AEATHT HTHT FILEAT :

T BT[] GETAS a7 GATAd G e GIes e THIT el 3 |

fl TS ATSH TR BT [AHEE, ATAFITE, FIGHTUST |

oooo
[
c

o c

AT eohd TUHT HRATET a9 14 TUHT dFFIg TeT8% ard g9 HUAR (Arms Length Basis) &1 TTHT FHATIEEH
e Sad fHT aad a9 a7 & 3598539/~ B 6A HER GUH G (VT g9 FHATIERH! GH{Ed Stad
AT T 30,¥5 ¥/ — FHRIETT HIH) |

fwa st gEafa gRetur fagR ot fiat, o qan sitfaer

T |

HF F FTTHT THIUTTS JTo TN ATF, FAT Feql TehT THIUTS Tl g9 areht T, 4. T & avaeet faawomr and
aftredl 3 a. 2R FT ARG AT JUA T TRHT T TA A, AT HHMT ATHT A

AT, R09Y /09y FFHH FT IThT I YT T AfHT J |

forat T fATgewRr afAToT T wIRT

FFIAA TG A1fF aUAT Rl T dHTeede aET & ¥,2993,030 (Tq a9 RRAT T SHTeedha T
B 3,993, ¥%%) W F |

foRat TT SATEEEH FILUEE

%) AHAH ATAGHT SHIF THA TR0 |

@) AfHqE ATAGHT A TE T |

M) ERT AHE ST g TTH |

o) SHATCEAT d8d TUS! JMEGH aeeua |

HTAEH g atwt @t @

TG AT IR TG g AT @ T G |

ThT USmed AR et 9T (Paid in advance), WRRTT 91w &9 at@t (Call in arrears) ¥ Swa TRTHT a¥ T
frshrem At faer foareon -

GLll

fawt gice awafast @ o @ T g9 a¥ @= (Amortization) AfeuwT TEERT faawon ¢

FTIHIH! (AT Eleg TEITHT T 9 T &, §%,00,35 ¥ A@IgT TH(HUH T I 99 fas] gleg TEITTAT & 99,33,409
99 qUHT G, 7 AT Tq aUGFET & ¥§,9%,95% T 961 99 & ¢,59,900 @9 (Amortization) ARaTH G |

NI WOt aTEeT aTfEIE FETCRT @ ¢

Eull

=Yelt anfir afeaEm, 00y /98 11993



GAQEGI J5eAA Thodail (ANCS

9z.

%)

A, AR A o, aw g e o faavvreeE gw T fawemen W wEmE o
TAAFTEE :

Nepal Accounting Standard 9 Income Taxes STAR ¥R FX (Deferred Tax) &I TUHET THYHR THTH G

(THA &, )
Hifqw faazor sawH
— - FY AR TEH A S
(Carrying Value) (Tax Base) | (Difference Amt.)
ferx gvafa ?,39,30,4%3 R,¥90R 0¥ 9%,¥5, %1% A F T
gfea foagraradaer srewar 9,3%,%9,3%R = 9,3%,%9,3%R WA X gEaid
FATHIHT AT AT Sraee 9,5%,33,3%¢ - 9,5%,33,3%¢ R #T geara
STeTEq ATETHIT TR e 3,%5,%5,3%% - 3,25,%5,3%% [RUENEZSCEI)
o7 AR AT et 3,30,535% - 3,30,53,83 WA F qE
ST 5,¥5 ¥ %30 AT H qEIT
T FY FE (AT X =M FT &, 30% ) RAY MR
A, B TEH W HT G ¥3,035%¥
a9 AT WA F FEASHT 99 T 3,90,9%, 094

Frar atafaer faxfr faawor araedt et aEen aHitae dmr e 0¥ @1 o @) Fuim @
AIRTHT T GiTeTd THH TET AT, 0%3 /%Y TEAAT @eT THUH ST & 5,03,9%8 AT AT SHIST J@ZTH F |
o AT WPl TR AT LT GASTTRT AT IJqeTeel TWebl & |

FEOAC ATF. R0%5 /%% AT ATEAI EHYS SR S T&T AN EHl gF98 99X (Unsubscribed Right Shares)
STeepa e THATETE [ah! TaT ST AThd Aol WeaT del 3l araeale TUH! (a7 | ITh dal (A & 1¥8 54 %
fftrarer ofidear sEgua | a9 NIHAT W A ST T aTEd AT (0T TASTTRT AT JIeTed TWebl & |
IR AT A (a0 FHATTER W G

faaon A

STHAT JUGTT FF™IT (ATUTE 3, R0% FFHAHD) : ®. ¥,3%,0% 515100
NI AT P19 AT Wl SIGTT ASTATH] AT : T ¥,33,9%,4¥ %100
Eehd IUSTH AT TRGAT 7T T ity ThH : T 9,9,55,%5%l00

g i auAr fafag smard RTEdr € q,3%,95,5%%/— @A 99 SRR ATETHT aT9q SFaeT i g 99
eI QThTEaE AT e TYeaT J@TgUaH! & (T a9 9Theda STaTHl &= arad &, 9,%¥9,03,%9%9 /—) |

Frr afafaer faxfi faawo araedt MeEfreer e 9. Q. () a9 & 9,%%,33,339 WM A@€mE ant
ZEAET T AT 99 A7 AT AR AT e R Fa@sus g |

g afafaer fafd 099 /0% /05 W@ itww guitew foxia faaomm Arer-AEEE ffqe deaia aighigd
AT IUeted THAFT 0 Gfaerd HeT-fadfa SRS gearsd I+ Mae auifss Tq a¥ Ad-Aa6 feqre deaid
ATSRISHN ATNT IUAeT THHAT 0 FfTeTq HeT-foraf SIST GEareareus T Ik Hel-faufd SRIeT gg=m qe=md arel
TEHN ATHRT & 99,¥%,55,¥03 T a9 HIUH! 831 9 A% TG ASHIGH ANl Iuded THAH Q0 Jfqerd #el-
ferafa ST GeaTsaT TqavdTe AMRUHT ATH THT T9: THEL B gal T quare dTgaHl ATH & 49,%%,55,%03
T T A @ T 99,19, ¥9500 FT q0 gfTerd & 9,99,9%,9%%9 HeT-faufa SR geasis g | a9 fardwar
TEH THH AT (IR0 JhIoTehT AT JUeted TEehl G |

foRTa ema. R09Y /Y P AHT ATIT AT Ih ATTE qTHT AT AH FGATET qHIETT T4 31 forawor
FER feare fHaT g ad AIa arda ATl T IEAATS a9 a9 Afdedl ATdd aUET ariead ARt [Tt
®.]Y,0%,39\9 @RS F |

et arff gfedeq, 0y /98 11 9%



QTG F52N2A Badall (RS

a9 AT aUAT (A AEerdrd qUIT YIeq U FHIH ST STHINH HATR HHTT AR d@rged T 3 |
aftr < Q. R%,R0,5%Y
Hra o1 ® %0 45,509
giwstiafey o =, %5,93,009
fafeer <fmr ] 3,903,593
ST T 3,3R,05,3%9

Frar wfafaer faxi faawor araedi Mafrerer MEe 5. 92 a@iieA FFo A ae e ared] gee a3 el
B TR HFIA] AT G o G aIIcage anad & 3%,9%,¥3 ATFEriel diNT awdl IqEd HaH Gl
| WA, TG AT B T AEUAS S [, (ST e 91l fatwde /aifae fagrd gweraive S fafres) areem
T ST @RE Geerdl Seqq= AT Serqa gl araa ST TRl ThH &, 2,09,%3,R00 RRaier o1 S== Emed qreHT
feremrefi g | of S gfufaer fafa 00y /00 /0% Ta@r fENH aEINE SR A@d gE STaq SEET T TEH
T, 3,09,%3,300 FETHIH! ATNT ERAT TATHMAT T TYHT JATId BT EHl G |

eqq AT fT atafaer fstan fmr qeerd faxfr faawo avaedt fafirer qur Jae faxfi gfaaeaae (NFRS) a|ifH #a|
qUH ATFL TAT FHATY ST AR HATHIEE HET [T FH § Ih T3 HATRIH 40 TTTael g9 A3 @H & 233%,55¥
FHATY A ATqT AT TRTH 3 |

AIHT TA R04s qAT G TF Avaiia Il (HIH FTaR FEH TS FT ATT AR ATITCH] AL AT T T qT A6
A T 5,335,990 (1T a9 & 99,59,5%,50) AT TRUST G | @F F M0 T AT FEA SIS 99 FL (a0
NUAT LT a9 ATTITF THRSA T G |

i gfhfqare fAsiad fi9r Frodeedrs I I6l & UF oRE TS (M9 ST TMT 99 FFIIel b 9<hl ol TS
BT A WH AT UGS & §¥,0%,05,40 F 90 X FUET § AR gHYE 9T S0 W4 fAfq 0080334 T A=
TFFT | Ih IR ATSHIS WS FFIAIHT AT I & 4,00,54,¥3,300 FIH TUH G | gHIT X (oAl 75 qrH Wl
qEE foar fast T gHAmr Wl g |

HATEE AATHT TSFH (AUHETE TEAIAT A AT AW FT ded T gdys ER S T FEH gq whl o
T, 9,0%,%%,40,000 & 0.3 YT §T ATST THH & 3904 0% T AT AT T |1 A JEATGd & ATAILT
I T G |

TaTeT AT SEHHT (AT 89T 9T S TI=Td H1I7 & =T Ioil & q,0%, %%, 40,000 &I 8,00 F(qeTdel g7 A3
THEH & 94,4 YOO ATE FFT STATHT ATqd HawT NTH G | Jeitgd AE AT ST afafaet @iefa qar aramer gumEre
FTHEA T S g |

|Yelt arfifer gferdeq, 094 /9% 11 994
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